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i'Surrey Schools 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MEETING DATE: 

MEETING PLACE: 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

(a) "0 Canada" 

AGENDA 
2012-09-13 

School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
District Education Centre 
Main Boardroom - Room #2020 

(b) Approval of Agenda 

TIME: 7:00 p.m. 

(c) Recognition: 2012 BC Summer Games (verbal) 

2. DELEGATIONS 

3. ACTION ITEMS 

(a) Adoption of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held 2012-06-21 
(b) Response to Delegations: Surrey Teachers' Association and CUPE Local 

728, re: Anti-Homophobia Policy 
(c) Financial Statements for the Year Ended 2012-06-30 (to be distributed) 
(d) Bylaw #210, Re: David Brankin Elementary - Site #058 - Statutory Right­

of-Way - City of Surrey 
(e) Capital Project Bylaw No. 126499 - New Playground Equipment (Phase 3) 
(f) Capital Project Bylaw No. 126450 Carbon Neutral Capital Program 

(CNCP) 

4. INFORMATION & PROPOSALS 

(a) Trustee Reports 
(b) Progress Report - Active Capital Projects 
(c) Incoming Correspondence 



MEETING DATE: 

MEETING PLACE: 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 

2012-09-13 

School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
District Education Centre 
Main Boardroom· Room #2020 

5. FUTURE BUSINESS 

(a) Items for Future Discussion 
(b) Future Meetings 

6. QUESTION PERIOD 

PAGE 2 

TIME: 7:00 p.m. 

An informal question period of up to 30 minutes will be provided immediately 
following the conclusion of the meeting. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

Mission Statement 
"Through quality teaching and learning, we commit to engaging our students in their growth 

as Individuals and in their development of the knowledge, skills and attributes 
necessary to contribute to a healthy, democratic and diverse society." 



Board of Education 
of 

School District No. 36 (Surrey) 

THE PURPOSE OF 'QUESTION PERIOD' 

The Board asks that you respect the intent of Question Period. 

Question Period is intended: 

• to enable members of the community to obtain information or clarification from the 
Board that cannot be provided by staff. 

• to ask a question of the Board, not individual Trustees. 

• to be limited to one question per person and must be presented in writing on the 
form provided. 

Question Period is NOT intended: 

• to be used as a political forum. 

• for making speeches or bringing forward a delegation. 

• to deal with matters that should properly be dealt with through other channels, such 
as liaison committees. 

We again, respectfully request that questioners be mindful of the Board's policy. 

2000-09-28 



I~Urrey Schools 
L EADERSHIP IN LEARNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 

of 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

Schedule 1(b) 
of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

MEETING DATE: 2012·09·13 

TOPIC: APPROVAL OF AGENDA OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

IT IS RECOMMENDED: 

THAT the agenda of the Regular Board meeting be approved as circulated. 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 

o 'r<>.-=~~,·Treasurer 

Approved by: 
rintendent 

11m 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNIN G BOARD OF EDUCATION 

of 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

Schedule 3(a) 
of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

MEETING DATE: 2012·09·13 

TOPIC: ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
HELD 2012·06·21 

IT IS RECOMMENDED: 

THAT the Minutes of the Regular Board meeting held 2012-06-21 be adopted as 
circulated. 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 

Approved by: 

11m 



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) HELD IN ROOM #2020 AT THE DISTRICT 
EDUCATION CENTRE ON THURSDAY, JUNE 21st, 2012 AT 7:30 P.M. 

IN ATTENDANCE 

Trustees Staff 
L. McNally, Chairperson M. McKay, Superintendent 
S. Wilson, Vice Chairperson W. Noye, Secretary-Treasurer 
T. Allen 
C. Dobie 
L. Larsen 

Absent 
P. Glass 
R. Masi 

S. Cohen, Deputy Superintendent 
L. McCuaig, Executive Assistant 

[1] CALL TO ORDER 

Chairperson McNally called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

Presenters & Staff: 

In addition to the Table Officers named above, the following presenters and staff 
were in attendance at the meeting: 

Simon Ayres, Associate Director, Fiscal Management Services; Laura 
Barker, Second Vice President, STA; Gioia Breda, teacher, Jessie Lee 
Elementary; Patti Dundas, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer; Linda Gertz, 
Assistant Manager, Fiscal Management Services; Anthony Hope, student; 
Kerry Magnus, Associate Director, Business Management Services; 
Janice Meehan, President, CUPE, Local 728; Michaela Milne, student; 
Angela Smith, Administrative Assistant and Doug Strachan, Manager, 
Communications. 

(a) "0 Canada" 

Trustees, Administration and the audience sang "0 Canada". 

Chairperson McNally acknowledged that it was National Aboriginal Day 
today and that the day has been celebrated in many different ways 
throughout the district. 

The Chairperson advised that Trustee Glass was absent due to illness 
and Trustee Masi was out of the country. 

Cont'd ... 
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(b) Approval of Agenda of Regular Board Meeting 

Chairperson McNally requested that the agenda be amended to remove 
item 3(p) Bylaw #210, Re: David Brankin Elementary - Site #058 -
Statutory Right-of-Way, City of Surrey; and item 4(a) Trustee Reports; add 
item 1(c) Recognition: Dr. Sharon Cohen, Deputy Superintendent; and 
that all other items be renumbered accordingly. 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the agenda of the Regular Board meeting be approved as 
amended. 
CARRIED 

(c) Recognition: Dr. Sharon Cohen. Deputy Superintendent 

The Board recognized Dr. Sharon Cohen, Deputy Superintendent for 
contributions to students, staff and school communities throughout her 30 
years of service as a teacher and administrator. 

Deputy Superintendent Dr. Sharon Cohen is retiring. She joined our 
district more than 30 years ago as a teacher, more specifically as a music 
teacher. It wasn't long before her enthusiasm, insights and leadership 
qualities led Dr. Cohen to become a Vice-Principal, and later, the first 
Principal of the then brand new Bayridge Elementary School. 

Over the course of about a decade, Dr. Cohen took on more senior 
leadership roles in the district; becoming Director of Instruction, Assistant 
Superintendent and of course, Deputy Superintendent. 

As a specialist in educational leadership, and with a focus on improving 
student learning, Dr. Cohen has always been a champion of professional 
learning and leadership development in the district. She has strongly 
promoted and contributed to leadership programs like "Continuing the 
Conversation", as well as many professional learning initiatives with the 
Surrey Teachers' Association. Dr. Cohen has also been instrumental in 
the development of district priorities and the creation of our Educational 
Services department. She's also led the district's Research and 
Evaluation department for many years. 

The Surrey Board of Education recognized Dr. Sharon Cohen for her 
extraordinary legacy of educational leadership in the Surrey School 
District. 

Chairperson McNally presented Dr. Cohen with a certificate and 
commemorative pin in honour of her formal recognition by the Board. 

Cont'd ... 



2012-06-21 Regular Board Minutes Page 3 

[2] DELEGATIONS 

(a) Delegation: Surrey Teachers' Association re: Anti-Homophobia Policy 

Laura Barker, Second Vice President; Gioia Breda, teacher, Jessie Lee 
Elementary; Anthony Hope, student and Michaela Milne, student, provided 
Trustees with their opinions regarding the creation of a stand-alone anti­
homophobia policy. They presented many views and statements 
expressed by students, teachers and the community on the impact of 
homophobic experiences. The delegation made their presentation in 
conjunction with the CUPE delegation. 

(b) Delegation: CUPE. Local 728 re: Anti-Homophobia Policy 

Janice Meehan, President, provided Trustees with her opinion regarding 
the creation of a separate anti-homophobia policy. The delegation made 
their presentation in conjunction with the STA delegation. 

[3] ACTION ITEMS 

(a) Adoption of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held 2012-06-07 

It was moved by Trustee Allen seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the Minutes of the Regular Board meeting held 2012-06-07 
be adopted as circulated. 
CARRIED 

(b) Policy Development and Review Project - Completed Segments 

It was moved by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Allen: 

THAT the Board approve the following revised policies: 

(a) Policy #2300 School District Signing Authority 
(b) Policy #2400 School Board Meetings & Trustee In-service Sessions 
(c) Policy #2925 Trustees - Provision of Resources 
(d) Policy #4410 Travel Expense Reimbursement 
(e) Policy #5702 - DELETE - Recycling & Disposal of Consumable Learning 

Resources 
(f) Policy #5809 Personal Property Brought to School District Premises 
(g) Policy #581 0 Risk Management of Assets & Legal Liabilities 
(h) Policy #5815 Risk Management - Incident Reports 
(i) Policy #9410 Safe & Caring Schools 
(j) Reg. #9410.1 Safe & Caring Schools 
(k) Policy #9801 - DELETE - Care of Textbooks, Library Books and Other 

Resource Materials Assigned to Schools 

Cont'd ... 
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(I) Policy #10400 Community use of Facilities & Grounds Outside of School 
Hours 

(m) Policy #1 0770 Research in Schools 
(n) Policy #10900 Anti-Discrimination & Human Rights 
(0) Reg. #10900.1 Anti-Discrimination & Human Rights 

It was moved by Trustee Dobie, 

THAT Policy #10900 and Regulation #10900.1 be removed from 
the policy package in order to allow more time for review with staff 
and consultation with education partners. 
MOTIION FAILED (no seconder) 

The Chairperson called the question on the original motion. 
CARRIED (Opposed: Trustee Dobie) 

It was moved by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Allen: 

THAT the Board direct the Superintendent to convene a working 
group in the fall to review the policy with respect to the issues 
brought forward by the anti-homophobia delegations. 
CARRIED 

(c) Report of the 2012/2013 Budget Committee 

Trustee Allen, Chair of the 201212013 Budget Committee presented the 
report to Trustees. 

Annual Budget Bylaw No.1 (Teachers) 

Pecuniary Interest 

Trustee Larsen declared a pecuniary interest with reference to the Annual Budget Bylaw 
No.1 (Teachers) and did not participate in discussions or voting on this matter. 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT all decisions taken by the 2012/2013 Budget Committee 
during its deliberations regarding Teacher costs totaling 
$377,956,549 and summarized in this report, be approved by the 
Board for implementation. 
CARRIED 

Cont'd ... 
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It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the attached School District No. 36 (Surrey) 2012/2013 
Annual Budget Bylaw No.1 (Teachers) be given three (3) readings 
at this meeting. 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the attached School District No. 36 (Surrey) 2012/2013 
Annual Budget Bylaw No.1 (Teachers) be approved as read a first 
time. 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Dobie: 

THAT the attached School District No. 36 (Surrey) 2012/2013 
Annual Budget Bylaw No. 1 (Teachers) be approved as read a 
second time. 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the attached School District No. 36 (Surrey) 2012/2013 
Annual Budget Bylaw No. 1 (Teachers) be approved as read a 
third time and finally adopted. 
CARRIED 

Annual Budget Bylaw No.2 (Unionized Support Staff) 

Pecuniary Interest 

Trustee Dobie declared a pecuniary interest with reference to the Annual Budget Bylaw 
No.2 (Unionized Support Staff) and did not participate in discussions or voting on this 
matter. 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Larsen: 

THAT all decisions taken by the 2012/2013 Budget Committee 
during its deliberations regarding Unionized Support Staff costs 
totaling $129,071,679 and summarized in this report, be approved 
by the Board for implementation. 
CARRIED 

Cont'd ... 
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It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Larsen: 

THAT the attached School District No. 36 (Surrey) 2012/2013 
Annual Budget Bylaw No. 2 (Unionized Support Staff) be given 
three (3) readings at this meeting. 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the attached School District No. 36 (Surrey) 2012/2013 
Annual Budget Bylaw No. 2 (Unionized Support Staff) be approved 
as read a first time. 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the attached School District No. 36 (Surrey) 2012/2013 
Annual Budget Bylaw No. 2 (Unionized Support Staff) be approved 
as read a second time. 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the attached School District No. 36 (Surrey) 2012/2013 
Annual Budget Bylaw No.2 (Unionized Support Staff) be approved 
as read a third time and finally adopted. 
CARRIED 

Annual Budget Bylaw No.3 (Other) 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT all decisions taken by the 2012/2013 Budget Committee 
during its deliberations regarding all Other costs totaling 
$152,423,982 and summarized in this report, be approved by the 
Board for implementation. 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the attached School District No. 36 (Surrey) 201212013 
Annual Budget Bylaw NO. 3 (Other) be given three (3) readings at 
this meeting. 
CARRIED 

Cont'd ... 
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It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Dobie: 

THAT the attached School District No. 36 (Surrey) 201212013 
Annual Budget Bylaw No. 3 (Other) be approved as read a first 
time. 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the attached School District No. 36 (Surrey) 2012/2013 
Annual Budget Bylaw NO.3 (Other) be approved as read a second 
time. 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the attached School District No. 36 (Surrey) 2012/2013 
Annual Budget Bylaw NO.3 (Other) be approved as read a third 
time and finally adopted. 
CARRIED 

(d) District Mission. Vision. Values and Goals 2012/2013 

Mike McKay, Superintendent, provided Trustees with information 
regarding details of the District Mission, Vision, Values and Goals for 
2012/2013 and the process involved in developing these goals and 
beliefs. 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Larsen: 

THAT the 2012/2013 Mission, Vision, Values and Goals be 
approved as presented. 
CARRIED 

(e) Achievement Contract 2012/2013 

Sharon Cohen, Deputy Superintendent, provided Trustees with 
information regarding the Achievement Contract for the 2012/2013 school 
year. 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the Board approve the Achievement Contract for 2012/2013. 
CARRIED 

Cont'd ... 
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(f) Establishment of Parents' Advisory Council - South Surrey/white Rock 
Learning Centre. Site #592 

It was moved by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the Board formally recognize the establishment of a Parents' 
Advisory Council at the South Surrey/white Rock Learning Centre 
- Site #592, subject to confirmation the Parents' Advisory Council's 
constitution complies with the Board recommended constitution 
template. 
CARRIED 

(g) Eligible School Sites Proposal- 2012-2016 Capital Plan 

Wayne Noye, Secretary-Treasurer provided Trustees with information 
regarding the Eligible School Sites Proposal- 2012-2016 Capital Plan. 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Larsen: 

THAT WHEREAS the Board of Education of School District NO.36 
(Surrey) has consulted with the City of Surrey and the City of White 
Rock on these matters; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT based on information from 
local government, the Board of Education of School District NO.36 
(Surrey) estimates that there will be 40,534 development units 
constructed in the school district over the next 10 years (Schedule 
'A' - Table 2); and 

THAT these 40,534 new development units will be home to an 
estimated 12,259 school age children (Schedule 'A' - Table 3); and 

THAT the School Board expects 3 new school sites and 2 site 
expansions, over the ten-year period, will be required as the result 
of this growth in the school district and the site acquisitions will be 
located as presented in Schedule 'B'; and 

THAT according to Ministry of Education site standards presented 
in Schedule 'B' these sites will require in total 11 hectares (approx. 
28 acres). These sites should be purchased within ten years and, at 
current serviced land costs, the cost is estimated at $24.85 million; 
and 

THAT the Eligible School Sites Proposal as adjusted be 
incorporated into the Five Year Capital Plan, 2012-2016, and 
submitted to the Ministry of Education. 
CARRIED 

Cont'd ... 
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(h) Joint Use Agreement - City of Surrey. Re: A.J. McLellan Elementary -
Site #178 

It was moved by Trustee Dobie, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
authorize the execution of the Joint Use Agreement with the City of 
Surrey for the use of exterior washrooms and playing field at A.J. 
McLellan Elementary - Site #178, located at 16545 - 61 Avenue. 
CARRIED 

(i) Joint Use Agreement - City of Surrey. Re: Adams Road Elementary -
Site #153 

It was moved by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Allen: 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
authorize the execution of the Joint Use Agreement with the City of 
Surrey for the use of exterior washrooms and playing field at 
Adams Road Elementary - Site #153, located at 18288 - 68 
Avenue. 
CARRIED 

U) Joint Use Agreement - City of Surrey. Re: Cambridge Elementary - Site 
#151 

It was moved by Trustee Wilson, seconded by Trustee Dobie: 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
authorize the execution of the Joint Use Agreement with the City of 
Surrey for the use of exterior washrooms, parking lot, playground 
and playing field at Cambridge Elementary - Site #151, located at 
6115 - 150 Street. 
CARRIED 

(k) Joint Use Agreement - City of Surrey. Re: Coast Meridian Elementary -
Site #155 

It was moved by Trustee Wilson, seconded by Trustee Dobie: 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
authorize the execution of the Joint Use Agreement with the City of 
Surrey for the use of exterior washrooms, parking lot and playing 
field at Coast Meridian Elementary - Site #155, located at 8222 -
168A Street. 
CARRIED 

Cont'd ... 
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(I) Joint Use Agreement - City of Surrey. Re: Chimney Hill Elementary - Site 
#165 

It was moved by Trustee Wilson, seconded by Trustee Larsen: 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
authorize the execution of the Joint Use Agreement with the City of 
Surrey for the use of exterior washrooms, parking lot and playing 
field at Chimney Hill Elementary - Site #165, located at 14755 74 
Avenue. 
CARRIED 

(m) Joint Use Agreement - City of Surrey. Re: Hillcrest Elementary - Site 
#176 

It was moved by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
authorize the execution of the Joint Use Agreement with the City of 
Surrey for the use of exterior washrooms, parking lot and playing 
fields at Hillcrest Elementary - Site #176, located at 18599 - 65 
Avenue. 
CARRIED 

(n) Joint Use Agreement - City of Surrey. Re: Morgan Elementary - Site 
#188 

It was moved by Trustee Wilson, seconded by Trustee Dobie: 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
authorize the execution of the Joint Use Agreement with the City of 
Surrey for the use of exterior washrooms, parking lots, tennis courts 
and playing field at Morgan Elementary - Site #188, located at 
3366 - 156A Street. 
CARRIED 

(0) Bylaw #209. Re: Hjorth Road Elementary - Site #001 - Statutory Right­
of-Way - City of Surrey 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT Bylaw #209, Re: Hjorth Road Elementary - Site #001 
- Statutory Right-of-Way - City of Surrey be given three (3) 
readings at this meeting. 
CARRIED 

Cont'd ... 
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It was moved by Trustee Wilson, seconded by Trustee Allen: 

THAT Bylaw #209, Re: Hjorth Road Elementary - Site #001 -
Statutory Right-of-Way - City of Surrey be approved as read a first 
time. 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT Bylaw #209, Re: Hjorth Road Elementary - Site #001 -
Statutory Right-of-Way - City of Surrey be approved as read a 
second time. 
CARRIED 

It was moved by Trustee Wilson, seconded by Trustee Dobie: 

THAT Bylaw #209, Re: Hjorth Road Elementary - Site #001 -
Statutory Right-of-Way - City of Surrey be approved as read a third 
time and finally adopted. 
CARRIED 

(p) Trustees' Honorarium 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Larsen: 

THAT the Board set the Trustee honorarium base rate at $30,400, 
effective 2012-07-01 and the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson 
honorariums be applied in accordance with Policy #2920 -
Trustees ' Honorarium and its Regulation. 
CARRIED (Opposed: Trustee Dobie) 

[4] INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 

(a) Superintendent's Annual Report 

Mike McKay, Superintendent, provided Trustees with the Superintendent's 
annual report on the school district. He provided highlights in the areas of: 

- 2011/2012 was a particularly challenging year due to the labour 
dispute. While the labour discord is a provincial matter, there has been 
substantial and prolonged strain on relationships across the district. It 
is hoped there will be a positive resolution soon so the employee­
employer climate can revert to one that is more collaborative and 
productive. 

Cont'd ... 
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For 70,000 students, this school year has been as important as any 
other. Surrey students have achieved remarkable successes in the 
classroom, the theatre, the playing fields and in the community. 
Students have been guided by skilled professionals whose 
commitment, even during difficult times, has helped to make a 
difference. 
SD36 (Surrey) received a substantial share of the good funding news 
announced by the province this year including an increase to 
Community LINK funds and new capital projects for school buildings. 
Program expansions to support vulnerable students and new or 
expanded school buildings in growing neighbourhoods are on the 
horizon as a result of the additional resourcing. 
The Board's advocacy work with government on these issues was well 
supported by employee and community group lobbying. Those 
partnerships are most appreciated. 

- At the new District Education Centre, the first year has realized 
benefits in efficiencies, a new sense of community and positive culture 
for district administrative staff. 
Close to 10,000 students will attend summer learning programs. 
Staff are preparing to welcome over 71,000 students to the first day of 
School in September. 

Superintendent McKay took the opportunity to thank the Board for all of its 
leadership, governance and support throughout this particularly 
challenging year. 

(b) Report on Changes to Classes Pursuant to Section 76.4 of the School Act 

Mike McKay, Superintendent, provided Trustees with information 
regarding the changes to classes pursuant to Section 76.4 of the School 
Act. 

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

THAT the Board accept the report on changes to classes pursuant 
to Section 76.4 of the School Act. 
CARRIED 

(c) Incoming Correspondence 

There were no correspondence items requiring Trustees' attention. 

Cont'd ... 
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[5] FUTURE BUSINESS 

(a) Items for Future Discussion 

Trustees made note of topics requiring discussion by the Board in the 
future on the agenda administrative memorandum schedule. 

(b) Future Meetings 

Trustees made note of future meetings outlined on the agenda 
administrative memorandum schedule. 

[6] QUESTION PERIOD 

An informal question period of up to 30 minutes will be provided immediately 
following the conclusion of the meeting. 

[7] ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Wilson: 

L. McNally 
Chairperson 

WDN/lm 

THAT the Regular meeting of the Board be adjourned at 9:09 p.m. 
CARRIED 

W. Noye 
Secretary-Treasurer 



SECTION 72(3) REPORT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

REPORT OF SPECIAL (IN-CAMERA) BOARD MEETING 

2012-06-07 "A" MEETING 

Trustees Present: 
L. McNally, Chairperson 
S. Wilson, Vice Chairperson 
T. Allen 
R. Masi 

Decisions Made by the Board Included: 

1. Approval of Minutes and Public Records of the Special (In-Camera) Board 
meetings held 2012-05-14, 2012-05-17 and 2012-05-30. 

2. Property matter. 

3. Summer Learning Vice Principal - appointment. 

4. Elementary Vice Principal - transfers, appointment & placement. 

Matters Discussed by the Board Included: 

1. Property matters. 

WDN/lm 



SECTION 72(3) REPORT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

REPORT OF SPECIAL (IN-CAMERA) BOARD MEETING 

2012-06-07 "B" MEETING 

Trustees Present: 
L. McNally, Chairperson 
S. Wilson, Vice Chairperson 
T. Allen 
R. Masi 

Decisions Made by the Board Included: 

1. Senior management writing days. 

2. Director of Instruction - appointment. 

3. Director of Instruction - secondment. 

Matters Discussed by the Board Included: 

1. Update - government shared services. 

WDNnm 



SECTION 72(3) REPORT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

REPORT OF SPECIAL (IN·CAMERA) BOARD MEETING 

2012·06·11 MEETING 

Trustees Present: 
L. McNally, Chairperson 
S. Wilson, Vice Chairperson 
T. Allen 
C. Dobie 
L. Larsen 
R. Masi 

Decisions Made by the Board Included: 

1. Teacher disciplinary matter. 

WDNilm 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 

of 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

Schedule 3 (c) 
of the 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
(Regular) 

MEETING DATE: 2012-09-13 

TOPIC: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2012-06-30 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The attached financial statements were prepared by staff for submission under Section 
157 of the School Act prescribed below: 

"Section 157 - Financial Statements 

(1) The board must cause to be prepared each fiscal year by the secretary treasurer or 
other person authorized by it, financial statements of the school district respecting the 
preceding fiscal year. 

(2) The financial statements required under subsection (1) must be prepared on or before 
September 15 of each year, in accordance with 

(a) subject to paragraph (b), generally accepted accounting principles, and 

(b) the directions of the minister. 

(3) The financial statements may include separate statements of special activities of the 
board so long as the items of account of a controlling nature appear in the statements 
referred to in subsection (2). 

(4) The financial statements referred to in subsection (2) must be signed by the chair of the 
board and the secretary treasurer, and must be published for distribution to the public 
before December 31 together with the auditor's report submitted to the board under section 
161 (1) (d). 

(5) The secretary treasurer must, not later than September 30 in each year, forward to the 
minister a copy of the financial statements together with the auditor's report. 

... Cont'd. 



MEETING DATE: 2012-09-13 PAGE: 2 

SCHEDULE: 3(e) 

TOPIC: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2012-06-30 

As Secretary-Treasurer, I have reviewed and discussed with staff the preparation and 
presentation of the 2012 Financial Statements. I have reviewed with our external 
auditors their findings and management report on the financial procedures and controls 
used by the school district to manage its financial affairs. My review finds the school 
district's financial affairs to be in order and compliant with the requirements of the 
School Act. 

The contents of the Financial Statements will be addressed by Simon Ayres, Associate 
Director, Fiscal Management Services who will respond to any Trustees' questions. All 
statements have been completed in accordance with Section 157 of the School Act and 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) relevant for not-for-profit 
organizations. The Ministry of Education will receive a full set of the official statements 
as will anyone else who requests a copy. A full set will also be available at the Board 
Office for examination during normal business hours and on the District web site. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION 

In February 2012, the Board adopted the 2011/201 2 Amended Annual Budget. The 
school district has finished the year with an unrestricted surplus of $334,578. These 
funds will be used in the 2012/2013 year to support the Board's goals and objectives. 

As contemplated and permitted under the School Act, the Board has approved the 
appropriation of $25,214,976 from the 2012-06-30 operating fund balance to be used to 
offset specific program costs in the 2012/2013 fiscal year. The details concerning the 
application of the internally restricted funds are contained in the notes that accompany 
the financial statements. 

The School Act, Section 106.4 Targeted Grant, provides the Minister of Education with 
the discretion to provide direction to Boards regarding minimum spending levels. The 
cost of delivering the Aboriginal Education Program was $860,563 less than target and 
these funds have been internally restricted for use in the next year. 

Over the past twelve months, the Board has dealt with the challenge of managing the 
budget balancing process, while directing funds to the classroom, infrastructure and 
maintaining a high level of service and quality in its programs. 

The Board continues to work hard on setting program priorities within the available 
funding. 

. .. Cont'd. 



MEETING DATE: 2012-09-13 PAGE: 3 

SCHEDULE: 3(c) 

TOPIC: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2012·06·30 

IT IS RECOMMENDED: 

THAT the Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended 2012-06-30 be accepted 
subject to receiving the Auditor's report for the fiscal year ended 2012-06-30; and 

THAT the Auditor's report for the fiscal year ended 2012-06-30 be formally 
presented to the Board at a future meeting; and 

THAT the Financial Statements be submitted to the Ministry of Education. 

Enclosures: Submitted by: 
w. D. Noye, Secretary 

Approved by: 

WDNllm 
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FISCAL YEAR 2011/2012 

36 201112012 

DECLARATION AND SIGNATURES 

SCHOOL DISTRICT MANAGEMENTS RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING 

The financial statements and supporting schedules of The Board of Education of School Distriel No. 36 (Surrey) ("the Board") have 
been prepared by school distriel management which has respons ibility for their preparation, integrity and objectivity. The financial 
statements and schedu 1MIIlI!I1!III.n:e;es, have been prepared in accordance with ~n generally accepted accounting 
prinCiples for not-for-prof ~manlfll 

, 
In fulfilling its reporting .nsibilities, ma~me ljIis mi.in . Inte"¥"i"ntro~Brems ~ procedures dlesigned to providle 
reasonable assurance tt¥.the school distr~ assLl.~are safeguarded .... tf:w:tlfansa . 5 are 4)I:eCUted in accordance with 
appropriate authorization,qjd that the accJtl.-.;ting r~ds may be;jijia~~o pro ,. ' ./y refle the school district's transaelions. 
The elfeeliveness .ofthe biJ)ltrol systemsj.1jJPPorljOf·bY the. s~ction and ~ing ,~alified' :rsonnel, an organizational 
structure that prOVides a "lIi~ropnata ~Ion of r&ionslblh i!Iftd a 8tro ,.d;e ,!.ystem :CQr:1trol. 

The Board's RespDnslb . 

The unimate responsibility for the financial statements lies with the Board. The Board has reviewed and approved the financial 
statements. 

Emmal Auditors 

The Board appoints external auditors to audit the financial statements. The external auditors have full and free access to school 
dlstriel records, and present their report to the Board. 

Declaration of Management and Board Chairperson 

To the best of our knowledge and belief, these financial statements and supporting schedules refleel, in an 
material respects, the financial position, revenue and expense, changes in fund balances, and cash flows for the year in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles for not-for-profit organizations. 

We, the undlersigned, certify that the attached is a correct and true copy of the Audited Financial Statements of School District No. 
36 (Surrey) for the year ended June 30, 2012. 

SIGNATURE OF CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SIGNATURE OF SUPERINTeNOENT 

SIGNATURE OF SECRETARY· TREASURER 
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DATE SIGNEO 

DATE SIGNED 

DATE SIGNED 
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ASSETS 
CLl'Tent Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Short Term Inveatrnent! 
Accounts Receivable 

Due from Province· Ministry of Education 

Due from Provinee· Other 
Due from I...EA.{)r ect Funding 

Othef Reoelvllbles (Note 5 ) --Investments (Note 6) 

Capital Assets - Net (Note 7 J 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Current Liabilities 

AoooI.ns Payable and Aot:fwd liabilities 

"'he< 
Other CufJWll Lia~1es (Note 8) 

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT JUNE 30, 2012 

OPERATING 

RIND 

SPECIAL 

PURPOSE 

RlNOS 

CAPtTAL 

RIND 

TOTAL 

2012 

$ 75,443,839 $ 
2,186,808 

6,699,529 $ 54,907,981 $ 137,051,349 
2,186,808 

2,058,352 
187,524 

2,336,101 
1,019,103 

83,231 ,727 
20,057,815 

162,876 
47,175 

229,091 

7,138,671 

1,160,000 

1.416,647 

57,484,626 

834,974,963 

3,381,228 
234,699 

3,981,839 
1,019,103 

147,855,026 
20,057,815 

834,974,963 

$ 103,289,542 $ 7,138,671 $ 892,489,891 $ 1,002,887,804 

Sbltement 1 

TOTAL 

2011 

$ 124,037,436 
2,746,870 

5,355,921 
340,029 
24,339 

3,799,760 
1,381,607 

137,686,162 
17,952,910 

827,816,201 

$ 98M55,273 

7,148,552 207,570 4,013,835 11,369,957 11,272,976 
41,390,090 41,390,090 40,008,907 
48,538,642 207,570 4,013,835 52,760,047 51,281,883 

Deferred ReV8l"llMil 7,419,782 7,419,782 6,638,760 
DeferredContributlont t "Tr-':-- -- " . ,~ . . ~ ~ 

Ministry of Education (Note9a) ~.t-·'" -- ....:. .~.,' 1,469,426 1~;"'''~ t " 16,489,874 16,888,372 
Province· Other (Note9b) ~~'- "\ ; 239,317. . ~ : 239,317 283,123 
0_ (NoIo90) ;~i \" -y -'~' ,:"'~ijfj '~"r;, ' '/3,226,109 23,078,158 

Accrued Employee FutLl'1: Benefits (.10) V' 1.1;*", ,,-,fJ84' /.!'_:,.~,." " .. - ' •• ~' .... _., 0-. ~\ . ... ~ . - - ' ~ •• ,: ,,"·i1 781 564 21,688,465 
Dof",",CapialC<mib<Aion. (Not.'i"" , , . . • 49" 700 " , 499:052:700 495,793,717 

TOTAL UABILInES !'.'~, r" ~~,r;,!13~9~,98~8~;d;~~~=~5~3g 734 ,. 620,969,393 615,652,478 

F~=CapUtAlSeta '1':.~ :~ #,", 3$,262 ;i:_ 335,922,262 332,022,482 

~=='.<t .. (NoI.12) iI;~~j(c;:;"}f~'i' '( < .,,:.~,,-,f:;, 2t~,595 !, ', . .45,:,~:~~~ 3~:~~::~ 
TOTAL FUND BALANCES --:"~'?'::"--""";''i'::-':''<'':'--'''~''''3:-:5::i6,''"36!':8'',8:-:5''7'''';'''';''''''3'''~~1,~91''8''',4"-1"-1 ---:'36';7o,,8~0~2,=79"5'-

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Version: 9108-8362-6380 
Sep1ember 05, 2012 9:37 

$ 103,289,542 5 71138,671 $ 892,4591591 51,002,887,804 $ 983,455,273 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



REVENue 
Provincial Grant8 • Ministry of Education 
Provincial Grants - Other 
Federal Gram 
Other Revenue 
Rental. and Leases 
Investment Income 
Amonization of Deferred Capital Contributions 
Gain (Lo. s) on Disposal of Capital Assets 

EXPENSE 
Salaries 
T_ 
PrIncipals and VJOe Principata 
EQ.Jcational Aaaistants 

SI4lJ)Oft Staff 
Other ProfeNiornIls 
Sl.bIlitut .. 

Employee Benefits 
Service, end SUpplies 

Amortization of Capital Assets 

NET REVENUE (EXPENSE) 

Version: 9108·8362-6380 
September 05, 2012 9:37 

SCHOOL DISTRICT No, 36 (SURREY) Statament2 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Sf'ECIAl. 

OPERA11HG """"""E CAPITAl. tOTAl. TOTAL 

FUND FUNDS FUND 201. 201' 

$ 559,418,766 $ 8,696,288 $ 411,584 $ 568,526,638 $ 563,725,443 
2,410,817 901,506 3,312,323 3,377,053 

60,001 974,301 1,034,302 871,735 
12,155,660 17,088,322 36,761 29,280,743 28,418,392 

1,894,906 1,894,906 1,754,916 
2,618,474 8,797 237,717 2,664,988 1,479,139 

20,088,564 20,088,564 19,915,142 

576,558,624 27,669,214 20,774.626 627.602,464 
271,836 

619,813,656 

277,534,966 842,085 278,377,073 277,617,243 
25,149,327 179,896 25,329,223 24,889,895 
39,656,145 450,901 40,109,046 37,941,904 
47,160,020 1,235,904 48,395,924 46,745,666 
7,990,263 448,666 8,438,929 8,219,159 

18,698,858 100,453 18,799,311 18,474,512 
416,191 ,601 3,257,905 419,449,506 413,888,379 

94,812,494 709,983 95,522,477 92,999,498 
52,402,461 23,032,775 75,435,236 70,999,759 

28,327,429 28,327,429 27,101,686 
553,406,556 27,000,663 28,327,429 618,734.648 604,989,322 

$ 15,152,068 $ 668,551 $ 6li52i11e3f;$ 8.267,816 $ 14,824,334 

2 
See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Changes for the Year 
Nel Revenue (Expenle) for the Year 
Inter1und Tnmnrs 

Cepltal Ass8ls Purchased (Note 15 ) 
l ocal Capital (Note 15) 
Other (Nole 15 ) 

Direct lnaeases in FLnd Ba!in:es 
Site PLKChllaes 

Dissolution of Busines& Company 

Net Change. for the Year 

FUND BALANCES. END OF YEAR 

Veraion: 9108-8362-6380 
September 05, 2012 9:37 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2012 

SPECIAL 

OPERAT1NG PURPOSE CAPITAl. 

FUND FUNDS FIJMl 

$ 21 .861.965 $ $ 345,940,830 

15,152,068 668,551 (7,552,803) 

(2,846,599) (170,313) 3,016,912 
(9,116,118) 9,116,118 

498,238 (498,238) 

5,847,800 

3,687,589 10,428,027 

$ 25,5491554 $ $ 356,368,857 

3 
See accompanyIng notes to financial statements. 

Statement 3 

TOTAL TOTAL 

2012 2011 

$ 367,802,795 $ 351,242,832 

8,267,816 14,824,334 

5,847,800 1,743,215 
IT,see! 

14,115,616 16,559,963 

$ 381,9181411 $ 367,802,795 



CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) 
OPERATIONS 

Net Revenue (El<Pense) for the Year 

Changes in Non-Cash Working Capital 

Decrease (Increase) 
Short Term Inveslmerlt$ 

Accounts Receivable 

Prepaid Expenses 

Increase (Decrease) 

Accounts Payable/Accrued Uabilitles 

other Current Liabilities 

Deferred Revenue 

Daferrad Contributions 

Acc:rued Employee Future Benefits 

Loss (Gain) on DlspOS/ilI of capital Assets 

Items NoIlnvoiving Cash 
Amortization of Capital Assets 

Amortiution of Deferred Capital Contributions 

Dissolution of Business Company 

Unrealized Gain on Investments 

Interfund Transfers 

FINANCING 
Daferrad Contributions Recelv&d - Capital 

Proceeds from Di.pos-' of Capital As~-::; 
Dacl1Iaslllncl1Iase in Accounts Rece " •• 

Bylaw Tran.rerto Local Capital 

L 
INVESTING • Capital Assets Purchased· QPeralin4 

Capital ASltIis Purchased - Spedlll It 

Capilal Assets Purchased· Local Cal}ili!" 

Annual Facitity Grant· Work in Progr 
Deferred Capital Contributions Utiliz ":.' 

Decrease (InerNle) in 1nves1m8l'ltll l ~:~ 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

Version: 9108-8362-6380 
September 05,2012 9:37 

.. 

SCHOOL OISTRICT No, 36 (SURREY) 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

SPECIAL. 

OPERATING PURPOSE 

FUND FUNDS 

$ 15,152,068 $ 668,551 

560,062 
228,178 99,928 
362,704 

742,138 (60,231) 
1,381,183 

761,022 
(2,407,617) 

93,099 

(1,127,245) 
(11,464,479) (668,551) 

6,708,730 (2,367,920) 

$ 51731 1070 $ !2,3671920J 

4 
See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

Statement 4,1 

CAPITAL TOTAL TOTAL 
FUND 2012 2011 

$ (7,552,803) $ 8,267,816 $ 14,824,334 

560,062 (2,171,827) 
328,106 (517,769) 
362,704 82,095 

681,907 183.599 
1,381,183 567,505 

781,022 268,826 
(2,407,617) (3,497,199) 

93,099 (295,890) 
(271,836) 

28,327,429 28,327,429 27,101,686 
(20,088,564) (20,088,564) (19,915,142) 

(7,586) 
(1,127,245) 

12,133,030 
12,819,092 17,159,902 16137°1796 

34,032,225 23,572,930 
27,150 271,836 

1,009,250 (3,380,097) 

20,464,669 

(2,846,599) (1,377,059) 
(170,313) (6,090,542) 

(5,301,082) (17,575,907) 
(1,021,733) 

(21,958,696) 
882,180 

(47,141,757) 

$ 9165°1763 $ 131°13,913 $ ,1°130612921 



NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

Net Cash, Beginning of Year 

NET CASH, END OF YEAR 

c'"" 
Cash EqutvaIerU 

NET CASH, END OF YEAR 

Version: 9108-8362·6380 
September 05, 2012 9:37 

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

SPECIAL 

OPERAllNG PURPOSE CAPITAL 
F\.WD A)NDS FUND 

S 5,731,070 $ (2,367,920) S 9,650,763 

69,712,769 9,067,449 45,257,218 

$ 76,44U39 $ 6,699,629 $ 54.907,881 

$ 73,443,839 S 6,699,529 S 54,907,981 
2,000,000 

$ 75,443,839 $ 1.699,529 $ 54,9071981 

5 
See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

Statement 4.2 

TOTAl TOTAL 

2012 2011 

S 13,013 ,913 S (10,306,292) 

124,037,438 134,343,728 

$ 137,061,349 $ 1241°37,436 

S 135,051 ,349 S 122,037,438 
2,000,000 2,000,000 

$ 137,051,349 $ 124,037,436 



School District No, 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2012 
1. Authority 

The School District operates under authority of the School Act of British Columbia as a 
corporation under the name of ' The Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey)", 
and operates as 'School District No. 36 (Surrey)". A board of education ("the Board') is 
elected for a three-year term and governs the School District. The School District provides 
educational programs to students enrolled in its schools in the cities of Surrey and White 
Rock, and is principally funded by the Province of British Columbia through the Ministry of 
Education. 

2. Significant accounting policies and reporting practices 

General 

These financial statements were prepared in accordance w~h Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP) for not-for-profrt organizations. These principles are consistent 
w~h those used in the prior year. 

The deferral method of accounting for contributions, which includes government grants, is 
used. Results are reported in the operating fund, special purpose funds and capital fund. 
Revenues and~:~S:~.~~e. :ecorded on a gross and accrual bas~>~~; ( ! 

The Statement, of Revenutf,and Exp.en~, .. !StaterT).e.nL:?),' St!lt~~eQLof ~~nges in Fund 
Balances (Statement 3) and !be Stat!m:Je'll¢ C~B~~StaleJU.elit'.A~~~t the annual 
results of eac fund, the chaill!.e int·fund bal~s and" casbflows the year. The 
Statement of ~inancial PosijlOn (S:tatement 1) present!\, e ~, ets, Ii ' tlities and fund 
balances at J~ne 30, 2012. Interfur1fltransferrand.loanf,are repo,gnize ; In each fund and 
eliminated In t~II.t:onsolidatE:d·totals . ~ .' ,:' " .1 . ~ ' • .' !( " 

~ .. ' - : -7 . --.;-. ~ . . :.,-~ h); ~'\~. ~ ____ .//., "' ~.;: '. ;. _." 
a) Fund accOOtltflllJ : - .. ~ .• , . :.. ... "'_.. ,., '. .c. 

Fund accounting procedures recognize extemal restrictions on the use of resources by 
govemments or other granting agencies, and appropriations or other intemal restrictions 
by the Board. While separate accounts are maintained for each fund, for financial 
reporting purposes, funds with similar characteristics are grouped together: 

• Operating Fund reports assets, liabilities, revenue and expense for general 
operations_ 

• Special Purpose Funds report assets, liabilities, revenue and expense for: 
• Contributions restricted in use by School Act or Ministry of Education. 
• Contributions restricted in use by other external bodies_ 
• Related entities. 
• School-Generated Funds, funds collected and used at the school level. 

• Capital Fund reports assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses for capital. 
Resources of other funds used for cap~al purposes are transferred to the capital 
fund. This fund also includes amounts designated as cap~al reserves and restricted 
in use by the School Act or Ministry of Education. 

b) Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash and GIC's with original terms to maturity of three 
months or less when purchased. Interest eamed is recognized in the statement of 
revenue and expense. 

c) Short term investments 
Short term investments include securities with terms to maturity of greater than three 
months and less than one year_ 

6 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2012 
2. Significant accounting policies and reporting practices (Continued) 

d) Investments 
Investments include securities with terms to maturity greater than one year. 

e) Accounts receivable 
Accounts receivable are shown net of allowance for doubtful accounts. (See Note 5) 

f) Prepaid expenses 
Materials and supplies held in central stores for use within the district are included as a 
prepaid expense and stated at acquisition cost using the average cost method. 

g) Capital assets 

The following criteria apply: 
• Cap~al assets acquired or constructed are recorded at cost. Donated cap~al assets 

are recorded at their fair market value on the date of donation. 
• Work-in-progress is recorded as an acquisition to the applicable asset class at 

substantial completion at which time amortization commences. 
• Sites and buildings that no longer contribute to the ability of the School District to 

provideliel¥j~·are. written-down to residual value. 
• BUildi~~'!1iat'are,~o .. lished or destr.oyed are written-off. 
• Amort~llion is recoiife~ on ~~t~ . . JiQn lit lin~liis l1\1er the 

asset. e!,timated use~llife iteflfP!IQwSi ,. '. • 

Bui~ngs ; ' 

~~ier. e. a.n.d ;:~ent 
Co . · t~e' 

ComputerliardWare 

h) Revenue recognition 

4[!:years 
1~¥ears 
1i)'.years 
~years 
S-years 

Unrestricted operating government grants are recognized when received or receivable. 
Such grants, if contributed for a future period, are deferred and reported as deferred 
contributions until that future period. Other unrestricted revenue, including tuition fees 
and sales of services/products, are reported as revenue when services are provided or 
products delivered. 

Externa"y restricted contributions, grants and donations, are reported as revenue 
depending on the nature of restrictions imposed on the use of the funds by the 
contributors: 
• Non-capital contributions for specific purposes are recorded as deferred contributions 

and recognized as revenue in the year related expenses are incurred. 
• Contributions restricted for cap~al purposes are recorded as deferred contributions 

until the amount is invested in capital assets. 
• If the capital asset is a sije, the amount invested is recorded as a direct increase 

to net assets invested in capijal assets, 
• If the capital asset is not a site, the amount invested is recorded as a deferred 

capijal contribution and amortized over the useful life of the asset to capital fund 
equ~ (investment in capijal assets). 

• Donated capijal assets are recorded at fair market value and treated as a deferred 
capital contribution. 

7 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2012 
2. Significant accounting policies and reporting practices (Continued) 

• Endowment contributions and matching contributions are reported as direct 
increases to net assets held as endowment principal. 

• Investment income earned on endowment principal is recognized as a direct 
increase to net assets (endowment) to the extent required or agreed by donors. The 
remaining investment income earned on endowment principal is recorded as a 
deferred contribution and recognized as revenue in the year related expenses are 
incurred. 

i) Expenditures 

Categories of salaries 
• Superintendent, secretary-treasurer, assistant superintendents, directors of 

instruction, trustees and any other employees excluded from union contract are 
categorized as other professionals. 

• Principals, vice-principals and district principals employed under an administrative 
officer contract are categorized as principals and vice-principals. 

Allocation pfcosts: 'f'>? ~ . .,.. :" .-.c ""' 
• OperaW1g'e'Xpe~$are reported by function, prograni "and" o~ct. Whenever 

possibje. expenditu~ are ,petermined ~Y_,,~ctual ideotf!¢aUQnJ 'p,d(litional costs 
pertairfrng to specific i~, ctipni1 .pr.Qgr~rfIs-sum as spe~lal'id ~ilginal education 
are all~ated to these ' graInS. All otifet costs a~,all~ to r r programs. 

• Actuali salaries of pe : net assigned \0 ~(J".oi' more (uriction't:: programs are 
allocat" ,based on t~'e time Jlssigned 16 each' fur)i::bon and progrllm, School based 
cleric. , S,'ala!i~_~r~'llocatedi to sChoo(ad,minist_~o.n a,ndrp'1rtially~ .other programs 
to whl _~y llJ.lIY be asslgn~~: Pnncl~~<l~,'Vr~pnn'Pls sal~are allocated 
to school administration ana may be pai1lally allocated to other programs to 
recognize their other responsibilities, 

• Employee benefits are allocated to the same programs, and in the same proportions, 
as the individual's salary. 

• Supplies and services are allocated based on actual identification of program, 

j) Financial instruments 

Financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, 
investments, accounts payable and accrued liabilities and other current liabilities, Unless 
otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the School District is not exposed to 
significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instnuments. The 
fair values of these financial instnuments approximate their carrying values, unless 
otherwise noted, 

The School District has classified their financial instnuments as follows: 

• cash as held for trading (measured at fair value) 
• receivables as loans and receivables (measured at amortized cost) 
• investments as held for trading (measured at fair value) 
• payables and accnuals as other financial liabilities (measured at amortized cost) 

Fair values are based on quoted market values where available from active markets, 
otherwise fair values are estimated using a variety of valuation techniques and models, 

B 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2012 
2. Significant accounting policies and reporting practices (Continued) 

The School District has elected to defer applying the Canadian Institute of Chartered 
Accountants (CICA) Handbook Sections 3862, Financial Instruments - Disclosure and 
3863, Financial Instruments - Presentation. Sections 3862 and 3863 place increased 
emphasis on disclosures about the nature and extent of risks arising from financial 
instruments and how an entity manages those risks. The Board has elected to continue to 
apply the financial instrument disclosure and presentation standards in accordance with 
3861. 

k) Use of estimates 

Preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that impact reported amounts for assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. 
Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates relate to the impairment of 
assets, rates for amortization and estimated employee future benefits. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

I) Employee future benefits 
,., -'.- ~ --- .'-. ...::", --

The Scho~I'OistnCt~\(jdes certai.n post-employment benefrtli ~l'Icl~g . accumulated 
sick, vacation pay, slcR'Jeave credits and retirement allowal!jie for ~aln employees 
pursuant t~:certain contr~ ancfU:~~~gr~iil!li:;."f/Je ~~tDJ_itiicrues vested 
and non-v~d obil~atlon~!Ind ~ted co@J.I~der emPloyee'll:iture iIIIIIeflt plans. The 
future ben~frt. s cost IS act.afially~~etermlned .•.. uSI~cI.h.~proJecfed Unit ~. '. dlt method pro­
rated on service and usi~man~ement's J!e$teslr~te of txeected~Sl!lary escalation, 
terminatio~ and retiremenf rate~ ,.and mafti1lllty. T~, ~isco", rate iiised to measure 
ObligatiOn\l~b,!l,~~market raf~ at the ~ur~~;da te 

The excess of cumulative unrecognized actuarial gains (losses) over 10 percent of the 
accrued benefit obligation is amortized over the expected average remaining service 
lifetime ("EARSL") of active employees covered under the plan. 

The most recent valuation of the obligation was performed at March 31, 2010 and 
projected to June 30, 2014. The next valuation will be performed at March 31, 2013 for 
use at June 30, 2013. For the purposes of determining the financial position of the plans 
and the employee future benefit costs, a measurement date of March' 31 has been 
adopted. 

For non-vested accumulated sick days, the accrued benefit obligation is the actuarial 
present value of the future expected cash flow with respect to the existing sick leave 
balances determined as at the valuation date, March 31, 2010. 

m) Fund balances 

Fund balances are classified as Invested in Capital Assets, Internally Restricted (by the 
Board), and Unrestricted - Operating (available for use at the discretion of the Board). 

9 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2012 

3, Economic dependence 

Operations of the School District are dependent on continued funding from the Ministry of 
Education and various governmental agencies to carry out its programs. These financial 
statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian GAAP for not-for-profit 
organizations. This contemplates continuation of the School District as a "going concern.' 

4. Future change in accounting policies 

The Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) sets out the applicable source of Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles to be applied by Canadian government organizations. The 
School District is classified as a government not-for-profit organization (GNPO). Under the 
direction of the PSAB, the School District currently adheres to the standards for not-for-profit 
organizations (NPOs) in the CICA Handbook. 

Recent revisions to the introduction to the Public Sector Accounting (PSA) Handbook require 
the School District to report under the PSA Handbook in ~s fiscal period beginning July 1, 
2012. The PSA Handbook also provides GNPO's the option of incorporating specific NPO 
accounting provisions. The Province of British Columbia has directed the. School District to 
adopt the PSA;ll'arut!iOOk'without incorporating these optional NPQ("pr.iQlOls. 

Pursuant to tti~~~~;'~~~i~iancxalJ.~A(;COUnlabiJitYAct (BiT~anq ~ regulations, 
the Province'\3ritish COlum~ta':h~s~ilif&cted t~'scnOO1lt::ie!'iaaopr"' lM1:Jified version 
of the PSA dbook. The mOdlfillons to 'the PSA ewciJ1< requ[ the deferral of 
restricted conlr.\~u. tions co. nsi~ent it/1 eXistin9 ;~.~~~dar~' .. curren .~ . applied by the 
School Dlstrlct\ A,s a result of~~e mo .ifled PS"l~mewor1£the version .. ,not expected to 
significantly ct'[i:ltl.!l5!JIJ!!. rectiGmllon ',. meas~nt W'~ific . nsact~. <!.nd accounts. 
However, adopflOri m.llre oP'§A Han . k as ri\GdWby~ B. Will re8Jllbn significant 
changes to the overall presentation of the financial statements and disclosures. 

5. Accounts receivable - other receivables 2012 2011 

Operating fund 

Due from Federal gowmment - GST/HST $ 1,638,387 $ 1,825,049 

Trade accounts receilable 600,452 431,084 

Payroll accounts receilable 41,478 48,810 

Other accounts receilable 55,784 176,949 

$ 2,336,101 $ 2,481,892 

Special purpose fund 

Federal gowmment 219,381 234,504 

Other account receilable 9,710 12,540 

$ 229,091 $ 247,044 

Capital fund 

School site acquisition charges 1,416,647 1,070,824 

$ 3,981,839 $ 3,799,760 

10 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2012 
6. Investments 

Investments consist of bankers acceptances and provincial and federal bonds. 
2012 

Bankers acceptance $ 2,026,510 $ 
2011 
3,616,955 
6,950,226 
7,365,729 

Federal bonds 10,662,666 
Prm'ncial bonds 7,346,637 
Mar1<eI ""Iue $ 20,057,615 $ 17,952,910 
Historical cost $ 16,722,697 $ 17,610,967 

Average portfolio yield is 1.99% (2011: 2.94%). 

7. Capital assets 

Sites 
Buildings 
Buildings · \NIP 
Furniture and 

equipment 
Vehicles 
Computer 

software 
Computer 

hardware 

Cost 
$ 200,603,045 

939,532,554 
,... .. .. 5,419,189 

w • ...: ..:..~: ' : ':' " 

34,~'~'B42 

::l: 
7 ,6.J.~2 

'$-- 1 .. t95 m 907 :.: ; t.:. I . I • • 

$ 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

338,515,331 

15,303,257 

$ 

. ~ -"';2:479": ; ":,' .. :r~ ·-" . . , . .. 
.. ' ~!..t 
~ . 

~.: ;~ 

2,8 
$ 360,3 

8. Vacation pay and banked overtime 

2012 2011 
Net Net 

Book Value Book value 
200,603,045 $ 194,134,181 
601,017,223 594,754,615 

5,419.1J1l1-·. . 12,435,684 , ... ..,~ 
1" _ .. ' 

18,9 M 8S / 18,306,721 
31U' :fjl ·'x :,"- ~,153 ,247 

:, 1,480,982 , , 
3,550,771 

$';'i-ear,816,201 

Vacation pay and banked overtime are recognized as an expense at the time the entitlement 
is eamed through service. At June 30, 2012 the balance of $6,632,724 (2011 : $8,260,006) is 
included in other current liabilities. 

11 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2012 
9. Deferred contributions 

a) Deferred Contributions - Ministry of Education 
2012 

Balance, beginning of year 
Increases: 

A"ovincial Grants - fI.«)E 

MOE Restricted Portions of Proceeds 
iwestrrent ncOO'E 

Decreases: 
Transfers to Revenue 
Transfers to OCC - capHal additions 
Transfers to OCC- work in progress 
Transfers to net assets - site purchases 

Operating 
Fund 

Special 
Purpose 

Fund 
1,723,661 

8,442,053 

o 8,442,053 

8,696,288 

Capital 
Fund 

15,164,711 

28,628,578 
2,723,614 

122,506 
31,474,698 

16,532,012 
4,815,535 
5,547,800 

Total 
16,888,372 

37,070,631 
2,723,614 

122,506 
39,916,751 

8,696,2SS 
16,532,012 
4,815,535 
5,547,800 

4,723,614 4,723,614 
31 ,618,961 40,315,249 

tnlerlund Transfer - Bylaw 10 MOE restricted -----;;-... ==o-oi:rr.~Ci_......;'i;7~"'" 
o 8,696,288 

Net Change for the year 
Balance, end of xear;:;', .' ;:;~ :. 

~ ; .. ":..~ ••• ;.... --< t . ~,.,; ~ 

" " , 

o (254,235) 
o 1,469,426 

(144,263) (398,498) 
1~M8 ,J6,489,874 
l~ ~ " . . 

~-b) Deferred C(jAlnbutions - Pr<)li?ce, p.utef'~' 

I, f' ---,""",~;;.=,,+.,---+---

~:,t" .. l .: . 
Balance, beginnl~Ofie~ ::. ,;. 
Increases: 

R"ovincial Grants - Other 

Decreases: 
Transfers to Revenue 

Net O'lange for the year 
Balance, end of year 

0 

0 
0 
0 

12 

857,700 857,700 
857,700 0 857,700 

901,506 901 ,506 
901,506 0 901,506 
(43,606) 0 (43,806) 
239,317 0 239,317 

2011 

Tolal 
17,339,231 

32,818,950 
0 

121 ,655 
32,940,605 

15,262,672 
5,873,113 

10,524,219 
1,731,460 

0 
33,391,464 

(450,859) 
16,885,372 

2011 

Total 
748,651 

645,301 
645,301 

1,110,829 
1,110,829 
(485,528) 

283,123 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2012 
9. OefelTlld contributions (Continued) 

c) Deferred Contributions· Other 
2012 

Balance, beginning of year 
ncreases: 

Federal Grants 
Local Govemrrent Sie Fees 
Investrrent Income 
School Generated 
OIher 
kwest1renl "come 

Decreases: 
Transfers to Revenue 
Transfers to DCC - capital additions 
Transfers to DCC - work in progress 
Transfers to net assets - sie purchases 

Operating 
Fund 

0 

Special 
A.lrpose 

Fund CapialFund 
7.331,934 15.746,224 

1.143.489 
2.283.320 

274.207 
12.758.309 
2,051.249 

8.797 
15.961.844 2.557.527 

18.071.420 

300.000 

2011 

Total Total 
23,078,158 20.226.587 

1,143,489 752.236 
2,283,320 2.173,681 

274,207 235.519 
12,758,309 13,643.806 
2,051,249 2.475.459 

8,797 23.216 
18,519,371 19.303,919 

18,071,420 16,440.593 
0 0 
0 0 

11.755 
0 

16,452,348 
n terfund Tral\llW!f-:"~~'~ restricted ----;;-,,"";<";;;;n'fo.;!1f.;-.;;;'it"':uc:;:;,..-; 

-~ ~ ~~::~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Net Change for tljllY:"ar ~". " , ';;'''''---r-'';';:~ 
Balance. end of __ , : .. 

d) Deferred cl~a' Contributi~ ; 
f ~ J 
f· "-, . .. , ~ .... 

Balance, beg inn lrk ef'y~~~_ ': ,~ .f' 
tlcreases: 

Transfers from Deferred Contributions - capital Additions 

Transfer from Work in Rogres! 

Transfer to Local Gapul 

Decreases: 

Amortizalion of Deferred Gapul ContrbuUon. 

Net Change for the year 

Balance, end of year 

Work In A-ogress: 
Balance, beginning of year 

ncresses: 
Transfers from Deferred Contributions - Work in Rogress 

Decreases ; 

Transfers to Deferred Contri::lutions 
Net OIange for the year 

16,532.012 

9.920.585 

2.000.000 
28,452.577 

20,088.584 

8.364,013 

$ 493.633.511 

10,524.219 $_....:.::c:::.:.= 

4.815.535 

9,920.585 

(5.105,030) 

Balance. end of year $_~~~~~ 
Total Deferred Gapital CorrtribuUon & Work in Ragres •• End of Year $= _ _ ==_;. 

5.419.189 

499,052,700 

13 

2.851 .571 
23.078.158 

2011 

Gap,al Fund 

486.575.332 

5.873;113 

12.736.195 

0 

18.609.308 

19.915.142 

(1.305,834) 

$ 485,269.498 

$ 12.736.195 

10,524.219 

12.736.195 

(2.211.976) 

S 10.524,219 

$ 495,793,717 



School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2012 
10. Employee future benefits 

The accrued benefrt obligation for employee future benefrts is not funded as funding is 
provided when the benefits are paid. Accordingly, there are no plan assets. Although no 
plan assets are uniquely identified, the School District has provided for the payment of these 
benefits. 

The period of amortization is equal to the expected average remaining service lifetime 
("EARSL") of active employees. 

2012 2011 

Reconciliation of accrued benefit obligation 

Accrued benefit obligation, April 1 $ 16,464,834 $ 17,059,200 

Sellice cost 905,668 869,394 
Interest cost 773,050 834,519 

Benefit payments (1,206,907) (1,831,098) 

Actuarial gain (606,674) (467,181) 

Accrued benefit obligation, March 31 $ 16,330,971 $ 16,464,834 

ReConciliati0r O1.tiiodlif"',tus .,::.',,] A 

Accrued ben9f,Obligati~n , M~~ 31 ". < •• ; '; " .<:.t,\, .. (16,!~971)~.:_:, • .. .<16,464,834) 
School Distnctpontnbutlon aft~T'meal!'l\~ent df.e· ·'~" , .,': ' l.j5~,sM • •... 161 ,303 

Unamortized ri.t actuarial gain~. , ; ~ .. ' . .. " .." (5,6ct2. '86) r (5,384,934) 
Accrued benefltflabil~y , June j,tJ* I " ·f " (21 ,7 1;564 5 (21,688,465) 

.; j;'; i r." 
Components btnettiMeflt expen '" ., ~" .: .• 

Sellice cost 

Interest cost 

Amortization of net actuarial gain 

Net benefit expense 

$ 

$ 

905,668 $ 869,394 

773,050 834,519 

(389,422) (373,469) 

1,289,296 $ _-..;.1 ,,,,,330,,,,,,-,44;.;.4",-

The significant actuarial assumptions for measuring the School District's accrued benefit 
obligations are: 

2012 2011 

Discount rate· April 1 4.75% 5.00% 

Discount rate· March 31 4.25% 4,75% 

Salary growth· April 1 2.5%plu8 2.5% plus 

seniority seniority 

Salary growth· March 31 2.5%plu8 2.5% plus 

seniority seniority 

EARSL - March 31 9.6 years 9.6 years 
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School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2012 
10. Employee future benefits (Continued) 

• Non Vested Benefits 

The Board provides accumulating, non-vested sick day entitlement which may be used by the 
employee through paid time off. The benefit costs and liabilities related to the portion of the 
"sick days" accumulated to the fiscal year end and considered likely to be used by employees 
based on probabilities relating to usage, salary escalation and discount rates, are actuarially 
determined and are recorded in the Board's financial statements. The value of the non­
vested benefits is $2,246,089, (2011: $2,117,947) fully funded. 

11. Pension liabilities 

The School District and its employees contribute to the Teachers' Pension Plan and 
Municipal Pension Plan, jointly trusteed pension plans. The boards of trustees for these plans 
represent plan members and employers and are responsible for the management of the 
pension plan including investment of the assets and administration of benefrts. The pension 
plans are multi-employer contributory pension plans. Basic pension benefits provided are 
defined. The Teachers' Pension Plan has about 47,000 active members from school 
districts, and fl!IllII:ollimate!y 30,000 retired members from schooJ-~ The Municipal 
Pension Plan fjas "a6ouf 1tS,DOO active members, of which app~elf~3,000 are from 
school district~ ; '\.. . , . ._ '. " 

Every three )~, an actuar~:Jalu~:.\ :;;' ~e~~.'~ "to ~!sess ~ 'fi~:~~' .~~I ; osition of the 
plans and the ldequacy of plar,fundiH. The mo~t,r~pt:liCtuari~~luati of the Teachers' 
Pension Plan rs at Oecem~.'31 , W8 indi~(HI '"l:1!!1' milli<lf1:deficit ' , r basic pension 
benefits. The /1l.!xt valuatlo.J,1.",~1 be i .at De~lJ1\>er 3,1, 1~~. 1 wit~l.esults~a"able in 2012. 
The most recetJr ~~yaltiation f . ihe Mu.~~ Plat~ at ~er 31 , 2009 
indicated a $1~24 -m1iil'on deficit for asic pension'·Wnefrts. -The ltiixt valualiOn' wili be as at 
December 31 , 2012 with results available in 2013. Defined contribution plan accounting is 
applied to the plan as the plan exposes the participating entities to actuarial risks associated 
with the current and former employees of other entities, with the resuK that there is no 
consistent and reliable basis for allocating the obligation, plan assets and cost to individual 
entities participating in the plan. 

The School District's employer contributions to the plans in the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2012 were $52,149,855 (2011: $50,471 ,753). 
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School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2012 
12. Fund balance, internally restricted 

Operating Fund 

201212013 Operating Budget (2011/2012) 

Technology 

Corporate SeNces 

Education Administration 

Learning Resources 

Aboriginal Education Targeted Funds 

Net School Operating Surplus 

Settlement Wor1<ers in Schools 

Operations and Maintenance 

Early Learning Iniliathes 

Food SeNces 

Instructional and Safe Schools Initiati-.es 

Human Resources 

Business ~~~~~ 
Internation .'Educati~· ·'· 
Risk Man,ement 

School M~lS Program 

District Ini~l1.es . 

Health and $afety Initiati.,k:. 

Capital Fund 

$ 

2012 

13,713,832 $ 

3,136,471 
1,814,617 

1,280,580 

1,001,233 
860,563 

859,850 
773,246 
535,401 

522,551 
286,842 

224,340 

2011 

7,115,614 

3,737,200 

1,000,000 

1,626,151 
722,087 

554,479 
864,681 

259,638 
435,370 

251,702 
1,922,804 

273,592 

600,000 

199,163 

170,000 

Local Capital Rese",,· $ 20,446,595 $_--"13:..:.,9:.;1,,,8,-,,3..;.48::.. 
Total kltemally Restricted $ 45,661,571 $ __ 3,;";3;,:"6,;,,;5,,,0,-,,8,,,29;.. 

• Local Capital Reserve 

The use of this fund is entirely at the discretion of the School District. Appropriations from this 
fund are made to finance capital expenditures, such as furniture and equipment, vehicles, 
portables and other infrastructure upgrades, as determined by the Board. 

13. Restricted and committed funds 

Special Purpose funds are restricted by the terms and conditions established by the external fund 
provider. 

Ministry of Education Restricted Capital and Land Capital funds are restricted to expenditures 
on projects approved by the provincial government and are recorded as deferred contributions. 
The coslto complete construction contracts at June 30, 2012 is $17,m,738 (2011:$ 15,206,269). 
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School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2012 

14. Operating lease obligations 

The School Dislrict has operating lease agreements for facil~ies that require payments over 
the next three fiscal years ending June 30 as follows: 

2013 $ 1,247,272 

2014 

2015 

2016 

515,756 

276,nO 
23,064 

School District has no operating lease obligations past 2016. 

15. Interfund transfers 

Interfund transfers between the operating, special purpose and capital funds are reported on 
the Statement of Changes in Fund Balances (Statement 3). For the year ended June 30, 
2012 the transfers are as follows: 

• 

• 

• 

Transfers of $2,846,599 (2011 : $1 ,377,059) from the operating fund and $170,313 
(2011 : $6Jl9O .. it!42)'":'ir~ the special purpose fund, tot~" I: $3,D16,912 (2011 : 
$7,467,6~1 ~o-the-c~ fund, were made to purchase capit4!;e§sffisi , 

TranSferSl6', ',$9, 116, 11~ . .o11: ~41,1f5:950) fr~~.th~, /~, p,er~~fP;fU(1(I.:~, " .~~aPital fund's 
local cap~: < were made the F.~ 0 fumrtur&.,lirod ~en~~les and other 
infrastnu re upgrades. .j" • : 10, ', 

Total net ~ iSnsfers of $4 $,2381(2011: $52:9i6r lli!tWeen '. 'eratin~ fund and special 
purpose \,fefe made as~ ' . s; t · ~.:. " " ~ 

o C~(;i!!1 p.ur~e fun~. ~o ope Ijog fund~J(J repl ;llSh eli , 'If!le • expend~ures 
t • .!Wl.I!I:tfi!!.lannual faclillV grant f ' ~!f~ . . . '. " 

o operating to special purpose fund were made to specific grants as per specifIC 
contribution agreements and to fund School meals program for $369,832. 

16. Related party transactions 

The School District is related through common ownership to all Province of British Columbia 
ministries, agencies, school districts, heaMh authortties, colleges. universities and crown 
corporations. Transactions with these enttties, unless disclosed separately, are generally 
considered to be in the normal course of operations and are recorded at the exchange 
amount. 

17. Asset retirement obligation 

Legal liabilities may exist for the removal or disposal of asbestos in schools that will undergo 
major renovations or demolition, The value of the liability for asbestos removal or disposal 
will be recognized in the period in which a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. As 
at June 30, 2012 the liability is not reasonably determinable. 
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School District No. 36 (Surrey) 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 3D, 2012 

18. Risk Management 

Risk Management and insurance services for all School Districts in British Columbia are 
provided by the Risk Management Branch of the Ministry of Finance. 

19. Contingencies 

(a) Ongoing legal proceedings: In the ordinary course of operations, the School District has 
legal proceedings brought against H and provisions have been included in liabilnies where 
appropriate. It is the opinion of management that final determination of these claims will not have 
a material effect on the financial posnion or operations of the School District. 

(b) Class action lawsuit: In 2011, the School District was served a writ of summons in a class 
action IawsuH involving 25 other school districts throughout the Province, seeking recovery of 
tunion fees paid for summer school courses in prior fiscal periods. The action has not yet been 
certified as a class action. Neither the outcome of this action nor any potential financial 
consequences are known at this time. 

. ..... ., -' . " i'i' ". _. ~ < . . 
The capital str~cture of the D~Fr CqR$t§ts.:cif n¢'illl1ie~· · ~sted'.in .prope1ti :and equipment, 
restricted fundlt .and unrestri '. ne( .il;sets. frul prima . :Obje ' . of~. District's capital ::U~~~i~~.ent r ~o protect t : asse~of the ~ifk:t: . . . ffUlfil~ its mrdate to provide 

- ,'.' , . ' "., '. ," 
Net assets inv~~~ .. [TJ:[p"TQp~ and i.Ruipment~~~!! a~nt of ~~assets that are 
not available for other purposes because they have been invested. . 

Internally restricted funds represents legal obligations as covered in the School Act, grants 
from external sources as well as funds that have been allocated internally for the purpose of 
assisting School District students and ns operations. 

Unrestricted net assets are funds available for future operations and are preserved so the 
District can have financial flexibility should opportunities arise in the future. 

For the year ended June 3D, 2012, the District has complied with all externally imposed 
capital restrictions. 

18 



SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
OPERATING FUND 

SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

REVENUE 
Provincial Gram - Ministry of Education 
P~1 Grants - Other 

Federal Grants 
Qtho<R ........ 

Rentals and Leases 
Investmenllncome 

EXPENSE 
Salaries 

Tea-. 
Principal. and Vice PrincipalS 
EducaCional Assistants 
Support Staff 
Other Professionals 
Sobstitlbl 

Employee Benefits 
services and SUpplies 

NET REVENUE (EXPENSE), jiO~~. 
~ . :; -.~,- .--. -. ~ ,; ~-. 

$ 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS . ' \'" 

=~::;:~P"<ha'" ;,::" ~'i ' ~(H~ ~_:~ .:: ; 
OTHER ADJUSTMENTS TO ~RATING FUI!I,hlli.LArfr (; ,! 

2012 

ACTUAL 

~59,418,766 
2,410,817 

60,001 
12,155,660 

1,894,906 
2,618,474 

578,556,624 

277,534,988 
25,149,327 
39,658,145 
47,160,020 
7,990,263 

$ 

2012 

AMENDED 

ANNUAL BUDGET 

560,352,556 
2,362,746 

60,000 
12,Q88,5n 
1,743,534 
1,750,000 

578,357,413 

285,048,807 
24,924,790 
42,306,984 
48,464,469 

7,838,192 

$ 

ScheduleA1 

2011 

ACTUAL 

548,164,952 
2,266,224 

127,198 
12,634,530 
1,754,916 
1,158,562 

566,106,382 

276,431,4n 
24,797,370 
37,495,783 
45,887,161 
7,798,219 

14,503,481 

(1,377,059) 
(4,425,950) 

(582,916) 

; ., _ ~~~ .,' t··~ \' i·~ ~~ .. -. 

BUDGETED ALLOCAnON (~~.!1}'f'$URPLU~.!pEFIC1T) ., . •. '':2:';~:::.J_;;_'\.::C..I='' ~;:::" ':;,; ~:-_.:: .... ~~1c::"!,-6_1_,96_5 ___ -:-==~ 
SURPLUS (DEFICIT), FOR THE YEAR 3,667,589 $ 8,117,558 

SURPLUS (DEFICIT), BEGINNING OF YEAR 

SURPLUS (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR 

(Section 156 (12) of SchoOl Act) 

SURPLUS (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR 
Internally Restricted 
UroraslIicted 

Version: 9108--6362-6380 
September 05, 2012 9:37 
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$ 

$ 

21,861,965 

25,549,5M 

25,214,976 
334,578 

13,744,409 

$ 21,861,966 



SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
OPERATING FUND 

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BY SOURCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

PROVINCIAL GRANTS· MINISTRY OF EDUCATION 
Operating Grant, Minl.try of Education 
AANDCn.EA Recovery 
Other Ministry of Education Grants 

Pay Equity 
Strong Start 
Graduated Adult Ed 
Ready S ill Lean 
Convntriy Lirit. 
other MisoaUaneous 

PROVINCIAL GRANTS· OTHER 

FEDERAL GRANTS 

OTHER REVENUE 
SlJrnmer School Feet 
c ortnJhg Educ::MiOn 
Offshore Tuiion Fees 
lEAlDirect Funding from First Nations 
Miscellaneous 

Teaching Kitchen 

Industry Training Authority 
BCPSEA 
Other MiscellEn9ou& 

RENTALS AND LEASES 

INVESTMENT INCOME 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

Version: 9108-8362-8380 
Seplember 05. 2012 9:37 

$ 

. -. Ai" ' ~ 

f:/) ./ -<. , ' 

L-: 
f.' ,.-'~ 

I 
... '~.; 
L' ,. 

$ 

20 

201. 

AC1VAL 

550.383,933 
(82,260) 

6,861,224 
776,000 

1.177,273 
245,000 

2.410.817 

60.001 

111 ,751 
1,470.567 
8,085,587 

74,147 

6781668.624 $ 

$ 

201' 

AMEHOED 

ANNUAL BUDGET 

552,546,121 
(73,017) 

6,861 ,222 
776,000 
(92,856) 
245.000 

2,362.746 

60,000 

115,960 
1.576,045 
8,195,600 

678.357."3 

Schedule A2 

.." 

AC11JAL 

$ 538,564,081 
(64,904) 

6,861,222 
633,100 

1.276.948 
247.450 
579.500 

2,266,224 

127.198 

93.050 
1.668.456 
8,007.341 

64.904 

$ 566.106.382 



SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
OPERATING FUND 

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF EXPENSE BY OBJECT 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2012 

SALARIES 
Teachers 

Principals and Vice Principals 

Educational Assistants 

Support Staff 

Other Professionals 
Substitutes 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS 

SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 
Services 

Student Transportation 

Professional Development and Travel 

$ 

201. 

2012 AMENDED 2011 

ACTUAL ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

277,534,988 $ 285,048,807 $ 276,431,477 
25,149,327 24,924,790 24,797,370 
39,658,145 42,306,984 37,495,783 
47,160,020 48,464,469 45,887,161 

7,990,263 7,838,192 7,798,219 
18,698,858 19,252,075 18,447,856 

416,191,601 427,835,317 410,857,866 
94,812,494 96,861,280 92,311,309 

511,004,095 524,696,597 503,169,175 

11,899,526 14,097,162 11,125,111 
3,712,444 4,104,418 3,464,426 
1,673,496 2,317,639 1,673,222 

RenlalsandLeases 2,092,051 2,671,800 1,985,715 
Dues and Fees 1,452,984 1,493,423 1,343,906 
Insurance 1,660,570 1,711,490 1,082,332 
Supplies 20.436.391 31,345,678 18,297,602 
Utilities [' . ~'''''~"l'-'~- " 9,474,999 10,057,974 ,461,412 

TOTAL SERVICES AND SUpfl;~ ~ j,<, ,.:.:., ' . ___ -'5"'2"''4"'02"'4,,6'-" ___ --"'==~'3;_-~J:;:.48p,4"'3,,3"', 7",2,,-6 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENbs '\ ",';::.$ =+-'F.;iI .. f('; ... ,..o .. "'.6;:;::559itl.':'$,;I .. ",_",'~=,'.':", .• ~;aiFo'~t=·'"d' f=,~l,,~;;II~o!!\fO .. · ;;;2:;;'9;;,OI;. 

(; f ; -'<. 't:., " 1 

Version: 9108-8362-6380 
September 05, 2012 9:37 
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~ 

TEACHERS 

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
OPERAnNG FUND 

EXPENSE BY FUNCnON, PROGRAM AND OBJECT 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

PRINCIPALS & 

VICE PRINCIPALS 

EDUCATIONAL 

ASSISTANTS 

SUPPORT 

STAFF 

~lARIU 

T OTHER 

1 
PROFESSIONALS 

SALARiES 

SUBsnTUTES 

.. LUt 

Schedule M.1 

TOTAL 

Total Function~ 6 1·--'---- 63,817 J ·"'1 21,2b3~ :-" "'24:092,8971'" ... ' 2,228 ",," ~ ;ro. 
7TRAHSPORTATIONANDHO\!~ _____ J ___ ' ______ : _____ . _1 _ _____ ,__ _ _ __ 
7.41 TrlWlsportetionandHousingAdminlstration L 89,6951 150.196 10,852 250,743 
7.7!' -5tud~i~~tion - : 323,670 f---- - - - - -- - ---a23;670 
_____ . . ~o~l Fu~on.2 _ 413,365 150,196 10,652 574,413 
9DEB!~~RVICE!10PERATINGI __ +-__________ ~ __________ -+ ____________ ~ __________ ~ ______________________ -+ __________ ~ 

_ __ !"tal F'!.nctlo!!n~9 _ _ 

!TOTAL FUNCTIONS 1 • 9 

V .... lon: 9108-B362-1;38O 
September 05, 2012 9:37 

1$ ~ i 
I I 

39,858.145 . $ Is _r,_~9O,26S---,---'_ 18.698&5B L! 
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I TOTAL .. 

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
OPERATING FUND 

EXPENSE BY FUNCTION, PROGRAM AND OBJECT 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

EMPLOYEE 

rorAL 

SALARIES 

Sf!MCES 

AND 
!ltIiPPI 

I 
I 

2012 

ACTUAL 

2012 

AMENDED 

lNIIIII~ 

lINSTR~CTION _ . ___ ___ 1 _ _ _ _ _ _ __ . __ ~_, _ , _ _ ~ _ _ __ , __ _ _ 

Schedule M.2 

,.,. 
AC1lJAL 

1.(J2 Regu\atlnatruction ,$ 234.034,009 S 52,053,6091 S 286,087,618 S 10,441 ,7204 I $ 296.529,342 / $ 312,943,051 . S 4:1W,1J 

',00 c .. ..;."""""'. I ' ,38',097 - - ',02' ,'" " 5,'02."'" '.2'5,""': - 6,618,152 \ - 6,967.297! - 6,760,758 1 
~ ~ry ~rviceS__ ___ 6,882,7Ei:! ' _ _ 1~s50.2571-~_ J!.433,02~ ".-=-=-_ 4,5n,95B 1- - _ 13.~,9791 ~ 13,959~::==--=-11.979,320 
1.08 Coun~t.!!:!!L ___ ~ 7,494,52~ _ _ 1,694,978 . _ ____ 9,189.507 i _ . ______ r-:-____ 9iL89.!...50~ _ _ 9'184'139t= 8,849,719 
1.10 SpecialEd\Jcat1On • _____ ~,fI:46.243 __ _ ~7S,7921 __ ~3,~ __ ~5~6!!!.! ___ 94,382,~ _ . 96,499,707 ___ 91,057,326 
1.~ EngtishasaSeccndl.a'lg~ _ ____ '- _ ~204 2,841.898! _ __ 15,322,1[]2 __ ._ _ I 15,322,102:; 15,392,739 _ 15.089,219 

1.31 Abcxiginal E~.ocat~ !_ _ _ __ 2,365,004 . 554,629 \ 2,919,713. __ 433.5091 3,353,2221 _ ___ .4,218.548J_ _ 3,O90~ { 
1.41 SchooIAdmrllslrahon _ 1 _ _ .~7,550 : ____ _ 6.901,122! 36.738,6~2_., ______ ~5,630 ___ 3!,704,~ __ __ 38,5B4,~ 37,549~ 

1.60 Summer School ~ 1,813,132 337,060 I 2,150,192: 223,588 2,373,780 I 2,328,405 2,131,148 
~ .~~iruingE~~-=-_. .J- ----~~ B6,669 -~_-=- S33.875_ i.-=-=---=-_ 791!.2?3_ --- ._- - _.--- - -- --. 1,~7~i 
1.62 OIf~stucIeI.!'__ , '-r~ 754,568 ___ 4. ~.297 ____ ~,~ _ ~~.~45_ 
1.64 _~_ 1, r;~9a,.~"% 529,951 2.347,444 · 3,905,392 2,574,622 

Total Fl!nction.1 ae,702,901 512,186,624 480,seo,261 

4 DISTR)CT AD'!1INISTRATION _ _ ...-i- , ' _ __ _ 
4.11 Educational Administration ~" . ,..1'-" ~ t 3,035,889 2.697,616 

4.40 Sdm DistTict GcN«nEnce ~,. ---==-.. :l1~:24f1 _ -=-.-_ ~,916 f~_. es1,~ 
1,1011 6,745,40::1 . ,3CJI.W8 9,170,966 7,301,470 

T~tal Function ~ 7,917,620 J 1 ,~~ 9 '---- ,~1 1311 13,141,n3 10,660,806 

5,41 Opera~and~Adm~ - , ~2.1so,6f¥1, ~~___ ~~--~-·t+ .957_=- m.4~ _ _ ~5,041 .901 
5 OPERATIONS ANO MAINTENANCE '- 1- I I l ' :f"" ~ 

5:¥ Malnl~~~t"CU'ids __ ___ ____ . _ ' _7- ~.__ L--l. mootl ___ 3,618,044 . ____ 3,~199 5.~ MaiNanenceO!:.eIitiOl,s _ _ ,. _ _ .' _ _ _ L .' l56 _ ,"~,$E _ 42,624,115 __ 37.67~,5T2 

5.56 Utilities ~ - -<- - :.. ' 9, 83,684 ' 10,122,974 9,499,065 

___ _ ___ Total Functlon __ 5__ __ 27,711,528 6,379,636 34,151,164 24,375,673 58,526,837 62.,429,988 56,044,337 

~~"RANS~RTATIO.N AND HOUSING 
7.41 TransP?1ation ~nd Hous!1Q ~!"~stration 
7.70 Student Transportatl~ __ 

Total Function 7 

I' "'" -'" ro'''.'''''' Total Function 9 -----

TOTAL FUNCTIONS 1 - 9 

Verskn: 9108-8362~80 
Septembe< 05, 2012 9:37 

- ! 
_250.743 I ~1,C65 , 

323,670 86,853 I 

574,413 137,918 , 

I 

L$ 411.111.601 $ 94,812,4$4 

3Oy~CJ8_ . ',0391 
410,523 . 3,874,188 

712,331 ; 3,876,125 I 

. , 

• 1511,004,.015 • 52,A02,481 I S 
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303,747 

4,264,709 

4,588,456 

.5I3,406.15!16 I S 

301,652_ 
4,456,144 

4,757,796 

2lfT,1~ 
3,930,362 

4,217,495 

: . 



SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREy) 
OPERATING FUND 

CHANGES IN DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Changes for the Year 
Jncr.ase: 

Decrease: 

Net Changes for the Year 

BALANCE, END OF YEAR 

Version: 9108·8362-6380 
Seplember 05. 2012 9:37 
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GOF YEAR 

._-
, - MinDtv of I I- ProWM::ial GrwIts -~r 

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

MINISTRY 
OF EDUCA TlON 

--I, 
I __ 603,52:5 . S 

OTHER 

SCHOOL 

GENERAllOO 

FUNDS 
RELATED 
ENTrrreS TOTAL 

9,338,716 

.. __ ___ . _ _ 4,~,~~~ 4,Ja3.367t=-----~~~J_=_ ~ ~ ~.--;~=_ . .!.."2-'O~j 
I ' 8:51.100 I 1151,700 

~ _L,-der'81 ~ _ _ _ 
O!I:"er . ------ -- -------1 t _---=-;'~:i:::: i --· --'-_2'75·8.~o9 _~~ - - ~ -- .- 1H~~:: 
!".:"!s1ment Income 

t~-
, 

""".WTI!nt_~ _ 

1~ 7m .m 
.toea 74 11443014 12738309 25,2615i7 

4415,627 84 on 147&0 IS 27_2104 

" END OF YEAR , 248 tT2 uoe 511 . $ 11IHIZ • • , 6,931101 
, 

....... . , _____ I 

p. ",_.:~~ "f,i~ 
- ~;:~;~ Li';-

__ __ L 7_, __ ==-:. ~ 1 "?"'). 4,414,039 4.282.2~_ 

901S08 I 
. ,'J 

f-
. ";;,, , .• . f!t :'-.,288 ~ . . , -

--W' Jml ..... 
~ ~~ 

" 'i'\ 
~~j _ . 1 ~.I~4,ille,:;:~ e:m,oh} ·\ 14;~ 

". 7,2PIl!r!i!!" 
..... <e., 
-:''''~797 

~R·,21" 
I·:.~ v-: I" t ··:): vx.r; _ ~ __ .""""~k.!. \1 'L 

_._S'_"_"'_' ___________ },-.___ _ I J ':'!~(~_ ;:--:=,,"".-:i~l ~; 1_~ -- -~l,-;;;;;i 

t=. ~-=and\b~ ~ - .'~ - ·1-2~~9'1·~f~~;:·-tri: - - -t ~l~ ~.:it-- ~~-tz~;. ~ta_IIonaIAui51:Inh I. ".;f: _____ A:. d ~~ ___ 41;,(i ___ ~: -!J _ __ ~_~,_ ~\ft',aol, 
~ .... ___________ !'.:;;t=. -:·"?j."c w.... 1~"!5~f'-' ----.!...067:gil.\~;o;;:=;; ~~_. .If __ ~ __ W'P'!;e~l 
..... ~u .. _.u_, ___ ,_ I . .. "'lI":i.;.-.l.j. :; , .. J ~. J t 448668"J·/ ·, .•.. ~ ' :. J~I it-. .. .~ ,~£IJUitW 

···.- .. · .. ·1 -':.''1", -~- . ..... .""I"l ...... -.! • . . _,. ---~ . • , • . • -- ._." ~~ 
,,~ow!I~ "2~9 I • ' lctl"S: 

--E~.-.e;,;;n; - -- - .----- .. ~----~~:: I 2.:~::!~\ .. . -- ~ ~r~-- ---.--.---~.~::~ 

~
_~_-'~.__ ___ ____ __ _ 2841S21 :1428737 14,7GO$1$ - 23,03277$ 

3~7"7 8"2.591 1"'80515 27000863 

NET R~,N.U~ (E~EN~E) B~F.~E 1I~:rcRFUND TRAN.SFEB:S 881 070 (li9.519) 

I 

~ As.!'.Is.J>lIrch~l~d 

~ 01"" 
- ---IN .. 

Veraion: 9108-8362-6380 
September OS, 2012 9:37 
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I, 
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1111= 

PRMncI~ Gram - Mlmtry of E~liD!! 
V1wstment Income . -

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS 

CHANGES IN MINISTRY OF EDUCATION DESIGNATED SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

207 

."""'" Facility 
G .... 

250 305 m 390 

Spedsl Daullhte. ... &. AdoIesc:ent AdoI •• cent 
Education Sisters P.LE.A. 

Program 
Diy T .... tnwnt 

Progr.1m 

'" Waypolnt 
$ubshlnce 

Ho 

Schedule 82 

C:::~:::::~E)·-~ ~ -. -. =~~~g=~~~-=-~-~· -~I~~=-~~~~·~f.~: 

V~: 9106-6362-6380 
September as. 2012 9:37 
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DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS 

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
SPECIAL PURPDSE FUNDS 

CHANGES IN OTHER SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

SCHOOL BRIDGES FRENCH UTERACY 
MEAlS INNOVAllON 

DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS, BEGINNING OF.YEA_R _ _ _ ..! ; 
_ 2a3,562~$ 754 I $ ~.912.S ___ 390,941 , $ 

Schedule 83 

INTENSIVE 

COMMUNITY CORE BUSINESSED. 
SCHOOlS FREHCtt 'UTHORS 

1521,219 1$ 58,706 . $ 1,875 

Ad~_ ~~bu.!i~~eceiwd_ _ _ _ _ __ . __ __ _ _ ~ __ __ _ _ .__ _ _ __ _ ___ __ ,_ ~'__ _ _ ----I 
_ _ PrtNinciaiGrants-=..M~ni!.tryofE~ _ ______ . ___ ____ '_,475.000,: _ __ ___ _ . _ . _~22.754 __ __ _ . 781.0001 __ • _~050. -- ---1 
~nclaI§:~-QthfIr _______ _ -------.- - --- _t__ . __ - ----1----- ______ _ 

_ _ FedeIlJIGrants ___ ___ • ____ ___ ,1 __ ~OO~___ _ _ ____ _ _ __ 11,5501 ___ __ _ 
"""'________ _____ _ ___ ~9~ ____ 1~ __ _ _ _ _ _ . 575,793 ____ ___ ._. ____ _ 

__ ~!!!!erilncom9 ____ ___ ____ _ _ 

1,672,3XIi I 59,007 536.229 1,348,343 ' 35,OSO 

-------- -----
Le •• : _ AMo£ated to R~ __ 1,673,063 . 153,919 550,987 17,090 1,242,145 13,432 . 1,875 

DEFERRE.~ ~ONTRIBUT1ONS. ~D" OF ~~. • • 1 • • S 371,183 $ 2S8 -4 117 .... 17 S 10,)24 S 
' . , ;o. :,~:,.:.. ;.:: '" .~ ~ ,,'. . -", • .", --' ill -=-::= _-=- RE~ENUEAND eXPENSl"'T 

REVeNUE ~ ". 
- -

_ _ • ~~aI Grants - Ministry of Education 

P~nclal Grants -Other ___ ~~ 
Federal Grarta .'. ~~. .... 
other Rewnue -- - -----1!'"",....;:.~~<------ _, .• ,.1 

i;' '~:~1 
tnwatment ncome [ _ 

- I~ __ _ ~ {. 'l673.08 ' ·t·~;i; 153,91 550,; _.; '2,145 13432 1,875 

EXPENSE - --- ---+-1- .i; " ,,';' r" l .. , ,;' ,~; ,., -"1 ~ ,,- 1 
--- - ,d" -, , "_,f,i - ~ , ,., -- • .",.," " """ + l'~ '" • . " I 
~ _ _ __ _ ____ _ L, J< ",',J{ _ 4-':-'-. _ "l'~ -A-:," '" ~ __ 1..:f.1-. ----~_ -- - - , 

__ T~ ____ _____ _ -f-r.;:.:'=::rr ... ,:..----H -_ --4?ili_~Ii;Ji- _'-,~., _ _ ~~I_ 
':=:;"1s~::~pa~ - _ -!:_·.v'~ ~ ~· _ __ _ _ ' L~ - -----i-~·,~,r~~-+-~-- ... ·····\ .----~'.'j.~t__ -. ---- - --

SUpport Staff t 319:e28 15,857 ~ 595 i 414,169 1 . 

, ___ =:;:SS~8: _~~ ~ __ =--=------=-=--1-- :..3~ - ----" ~-~--t -'-~ --' ~~ -'-'-=-~ -~:"'2!i~l~ ---- -. j --~ ==l 
399.369 t 15,857 &4,368 38.2 722,053 _ __ ______ _ _ ___ ___ - -_____ __ I --__ ______ '-- . -- -==-+ _____ :..1._ - - - ---i--- - -

__ EmplO'yM~~ ._____ ___ 104 ,72~,___ 3>'" ____ 9,438__ _ _ __ ___ _ _ 149.956: • 

SerYices end SUpptles 1,49S1.4761 12,739 4n,181 . 16,708 . 503,536 , 13.432 

----'1 
1,875 

2,003.570 I 31,877 5!IQ,g67 . 17,090 I 1.375,545 1 13,432 . 1,875 

NE..! REVE;NUE (EXPENSE) ~f....0~E INTE.RFUND TRANSFERS (330,487)1 122,042 -~-- ---. -I (133,400)1 , 

- ----- - ----- - - ---- --- ----- .----- --1 INTERFUND TRA'N-::S::F::E::R::S~ - - - ----- - -- ---- --­

- - Capital AsseiSPurchesed- -- -

_ _ OthBr_ ~ -=-=--= 
NET REVENUE (EXPENSE) 

Version: 9108-6362-6380 
September 05, 2012 9:37 

$ 

.:.{-==---=-~~=--..:.==_=±__= _----::: _1 _ . ____ _ 
330.487\ (122,042)" I 133,400 

330,487 (122,042) - 133,400 

$ $ $ $ $ .' $ 
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DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS 

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS 

CHANGES IN OTHER SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

INDIGO CMVERSE 

Schedule 83 

tNN~1tC1TY LOVEOF YOUnt lFU IPAlS FIRST WRAPAROUND 
SCHOOLS READING GANGEm STEPS 

I j 
DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS, ~G1NNING OF ~__ . S 386.173 \ $ 5,810 I S 130,516 $ ",968; $ 243,126! $ 
Add-=--~ReeeMtd _ __ _ __ _ .__ _ _______ . _ __ __ __ _ __ .1 _ _ _, ___ ___ _ 

9,316 

~Gnlnts-MlnI'b'yofEduc.atlon _ _ ~. 1.589,563i- __ _________ ._ --- ---i- -- ---+- --- - ___ J 
__ ProYincialGfanta-Other ____ • _ , ____ . _ _ _ ____ 210.000,-- ____ '. _____ J _ _ 647,~. ____ _ 

!~raIGrantt ____ . __ _ __ . _ ____ _ , _ _ __ • ______ .-+-__ ~g.a06 __ . ___ I _ ___ __ • . ~1,898 

"""" ______ _____ ____ --.: __ ----i. __ ~. __ _ . ______ , ____ 10~ __ ---'!'5!,500 __ _ 

.,..eatmentl~__ --- - - - - I I I I 
1,589,563 I 210,000 . 359,808 , 10,000 800,200 . 401,898 

le •• : AII~~dIoR~~-- ------- - -- - - --"S63,;; - - - 5,810 1~,e;; - - --22-;'-428 j-- - ~589 1,oiaie ,- '-- Mo,073 

D~F_E:REDCONT:~:~::::::1;i,~~t:~0::;" . ;~", "~077~_$ __ ___ $ "..,,, $ 2;" f:~_ ' .'0,,,. _$ _ ____ __ ~ __ ._·::I 
REVENUE -- - --- --~f -- --. --:::- -,- - ---.- 1-- .• ~.- --'---1- - -- -,- --- --I 

L.l 1 ' b. • -., .. , .... rl- .l~. " - . 
.f!'D~ncial Grants.: Ministry ctE~!,I_on __ . ...LJr--- ___ I S "L ' . ,.~::,;",~ d~'~:-:-..-~~. , n --- ----- - .- ---.. =1 
"""""'" """" -"""" ,', I .J r~ "" " .(".'". ." "ao: '~ ,., .,. . 090,826 • 
fedef"alGtarts --- -- ------}?"1 i .---- 1-- ~------;.~,~I f :", --"~!''''-,-- - -1-- , - . - 380,073 j 

--~Re~-_---- .- --_--1<-.0:-------,- _4-- 5~ol-.J..--.--- ---~ .. __ ;'\ - ~- 1,589r- - 1~2,5r£ --- - - ' 

Inwstment Income t -t '.' t I ... -.'!'~ '_, ~ ~ ,..,. 'i. 
_~.659~ 5,a1.tt:~~_.p , ' · ... ·,a.a;-'- ,". ~ - --' :.- 1,089 1,043,326 380,073 

EXPENSE r.' i ' I ... {, 1 ~ j 1 ~ 
~!- ,, _ _ '_ : !" --~ __ \lo':- '. _ _ ~~- J :: _ r·~ ~1 '-- _ --. .. 1 __ -- - _ • 

lr~" O<- - l ~ .~ .. " .. ,. ..~- '. ', ... '. . 

- -- -~ "~- ' -"!"",~-",$- -_ _ ,¥;l- ___ - -.. jf;~¢ ... - ~q-.~ .. --~. ,-- --, - -- - ~ "'- .,,", =:::..rF' 313,216: ';~ , ., _ _.;.~ '1 : II , - " 58,9se 

:::::~;n:,~::ncip~' f'p.~~~--· - '-·-i---- :::,::~' ~~ ' _ __ I_-'2~,1\!;· .;, ' ·_·'_ 'I-.:'A- - _",_-J:_: _ _ - ~ j;~t- -- - '~- -- 'I 
Sl.qIortstir I 38,984 I 742 ';" ' 100,53.2 I - , 100,600 I -._ ' ~ti=~~~ --------. l ~~~- ----= f --'-+-~ '~~ -~ , '.;- ----~, 

9Gl6,293i ' 742 100,532! 1,376 I • 244,570, ._---- --- ---- ----------.- -- -----._-- --- ------ ----.~- - - --___ EmployeeBllnefitI ____ , _ _ ~g,S4ol_____ _ _ __ HI~. 22,~ _ _____ . _____ ~_ _ __ 44,as91 

_ ~_ and SyPPlie!l I 357,826 ! 5,810 9,758 98,335 213 1,071,313 70,634 ' 

1,583,659 5,810. 10,1580 221,428. 1,589; 1,071,313, 350,073 - - . 
N!T RE~ENUE ~XPENSEl BEFQ!UO INTE~~TRANSE~ 1 -I . I -1'1 (27,9971, 

INTER~~:"~~ --- - -- =-i ~ ~-=------ -::--=--=-=:"'::--=-- ~~F=--:--+ =-~-.--=----::~-:'j 
~- - ------ i: - I 27,987 1 i 

. 27,967 ' , 

NET REVENUE (EXPENSE) 

Versi01: 91Q8..8362~380 
September OS, 20'2 9:37 

'$ $ 
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SCHOOL OISTRICT No, 36 (SURREY) 
SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS 

CHANGES IN OTHER SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

SAME COYOTE DONATIONS PAC 
PROJECT CREEKBEP CONTRIBU110NS TOTAL 

DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS r 
DEFERR~.o CONTRiBuTIONS, BEGINNING C!.. YEAR _ ! $ 41,453 ) S 40,000 S 1,197,366 $ 548,876 'I' $ 3,956,575 
Add: Contributions Received ! 
1-_-_ _ :~=~~~!YOIEducatIon . -----.--- -----=:==--=-=--::·,-=-===-~· .. =_=__ ._=t---=.~,367 

~ranta 311,2261 - -- --.-- - '-,-- -- -1- - 1,-;; 
- ~~-,-""",,--, --- t- 1~:~ ,=- 3iS.74 -=-_ 2~ 7,209 ~ 

- - _ .- 311,226 n3,616 335,745 ! a'443.014~ 
- --- - - - ----------- - --- - - - -
~ _A:!~t)~~ 221,331 191,952 588,693 M93.0n 

,?E~ERREO .C~T~IBU~IC?N~,. END OF YE~~ _ _ • • 125,348 S 40,000 S 1,173,030 • 2t 3,901,117 

- ------ --- - ---- -.,- - .. ,,~ .. ~,--; .~ _____ '.-
oc-_-,-REVENUE AND ~-':. _ _ __ "_' ~ 

REVEN~aI~nts_MirjStryorEducati~ _l h' _~~'~?" 1,-~-·~-~J 
"""""'" Gnonb , ""'" ~ ',~' ""\.--I".j: .... ~~"--•. 
FeaeraiGrants ,--- -- ,--- ,--"-!-r-: "---~ 

- - .--- - - - -- ---' 1 --~d-!-+--1!rd-
other R&.eOO8 I r;JQ:;o1ir~ - 0,;,."",", _ . , . , f 
- , I .,. - =?- 'IL! !,El:oo, r-' ---- 227,:0 ,i '] ~O".';:re' 97,"; ~.. • . 

_s~ __________ , . ~:'; '----~~ ---,":; - __ -?~J!~ --fn!s---. .. . ... ~~ .. , t·~. · ···- J 
- - .- - - - .- - - --.. - - -' r" --:¥. . . . ~ - - -. -'" ~_"",._~e. __ 

_ !nnclp~sandVlC8~r1!!£1~a11___ t - .... ~ I __ -2'~: ___ __ _ ,~\r~~{~~.~.~~.---~.:...!-. 
_ _ EclueationaIA,!18tanls _ _ ___ . . . J . _ I. _ '_ ~!""u"~'1 

_". _ ~~tat:': _ _ _ _ _ . ... I 96.22~ _ __ _ '. .. _ L. . _ _ .. ._ 1 ,~.32S. 

t_ --=-~~~I~:'5tona!!.~-=-_~ _ - -.-.-.. I 15,34,---.. - t-----i---- -- i'_ ' -~i.~J 
~ _._ _ _ ___ ___ 111.ssiL _____ - _ ___ 16~ _____ 3.-475 1_ 2,m.221j 

Employee Benefits 21,675 1 -408 I 586,633 
-s_e;;C8S8I'Idsupjlles_--- - - --- - - -94:OeiI- - --- 709,750 I -- -- 4se;05ii- - 5.428.737-1 

227,331 , 726,SOO , 41SS,532 . 8.692,591 

~
ET REYENUE (EXP·ENS~ BEFORE I:~RFU-NO _TRANSFERS I J . _____ : ____ 71,'52 I __ _ .::':1--= ('99,5'9) 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS ,: 
_~~~ _ _ _ ___ .---- - ,------. (71.152) ~,161)1 ~o:J13) 

_Oth~ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ _ _ 369,832 

- I 71 ,152) ,161) 199,519 

\NET-REVENUE(EXPENSE) ._' __ . ~__' ' • ·,S 

Ver&ioo: 9108-8362-6380 
September 05,2012 9:37 
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COST, BEGI'INING 01' YEAR 

Changes for the Year 
Iocr.,,; 

P\xctNIse. from: 
Onrrwd Contributions. Bylaw 

CarTed Contributions - Other 

Operating Food 

Special Purpose Funds 

l.oc:8I Capibil 

Transferred frcrn Work In Progreu 

0." •• ,." 
Disposed of 

Oltllmltd DI'pelals 

COST, END OF YEAR 

WORK IN PROGRESS, END OF YEAR 
COST AND WORK IN PROGRESS, END OF 

ACCUMUl...ATED AMORTIZATION. BEGINNI~~R 
Changes for the Year 
I~: Amortization for the Yeet 

Decnlase: 
Deemed Disposals 

ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION, END OF 

CAPITAL ASSETS - NET 

Version: 910S·S382-.E13S0 
September 05, 2012 9:37 

SCHOOL DISTRICT No, 36 (SURREY) 
CAPITAL FUND 

sn .. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

BUIlDINGS 

FURNITURE 
ANO 

EQUIPMENT 

$ 194,1301,181 $ 911,305,895 $ 34,742,063 $ 

VEHIClES 

5,098,410 S 

COMPUTER 
SOFTWARE 

3,152,491 $ 

COMPUTER 
HARDWARE 

Schedule C1 

TOTAL 

6,053,081 $ 1.154,486,121 

5,397,800 15,965.359 565,390 1,263 21,929,812 
450,000 450,000 

30,937 359,047 2,456,615 2,846,599 
157,208 2,209 10,896 170,313 
463,856 456,420 3,755,012 496,479 129,315 5,301,082 

11 ,832.030 11,832,030 
6.-488,864 28,253,809 4.353,548 496,479 359,047 2,598,089 42,529,836 

27,150 27,150 

7,672,222 

• 2.502.310 $ 339.105,604 

.;:,_-1 

Y9:a2T 

$ 200,603,045 $ 606,436,412 $ 18,968,385 $ 3,115,061 $ 986,202 $ 4,865,858 S 834,974,983 
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WORK IN PROGRESS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Changos for the Vear 

'''''"'''' Def~ Contributions· By1aw 

Deferred Cortribul~ - Other 

D"", ... 

Transfen'ed to Capital Maets 

Net Changes for the Year 

WORK IN PROGRESS, END OF YEAR 

Version: 9108-8362-6380 
september 05. 2012 9:37 

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 
CAPITAL FUND 

CAPITAL ASSETS - WORK IN PROGRESS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

$ 

BUILDINGS 

12,435.684 

4.350.857 
464.678 

4.815.535 

,·; .. 1 

FURNITURE 
AND 

EQUIPMENT 
CQMPlTTER 
SOFTWARE 

., , ~~~ 
ii 

t:., C, •. :·)r::::~fr~:}· 

,. '" )\>,1 
. , 

,' __ ' I 

f ~~t 

~.:,-~.~ 

31 

.... _~,··;" .. :·1 , - .~ "'"i ~ ~ 
,:-::'-:.~~ 

(;'·0"·'1 r- -"" i 

r, ';·l 

COMPUTER 
HARDWARE 

$ 

TOTAL 

12,435.684 

4.350.857 
_ .678 

4.815.535 

Schedule C2 



SCHOOL DISTRICT No, 36 (SURREY) 
CAPITAL FUND 

DEFERRED CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

BYLAW OTHER 

DEFERRED CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Changes for the Year 
Increase 

Tr.,sfe!Ted from Deferred Contribution&· C&pitaJ Additions 

T r1III'l5ferred from Wortt In Progress 

Tnmterred to LCR 

08Ct88Se 

AmortizaUon of Deferred Capital Contribution, 

Nat Changes tor the Year 

DEFERRED CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS, END OF YEAR 

WORK IN PROGRESS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Changes for the Year ~ '.-........ . 
Increase ~ : . ,-.~_. ,; ... ',:' •. 

Transferred from Deferllld ~ons ·lJIJork in 'Pro~t"e5S 
; , ': . ~ ~ 

1:. I 
Decrease ~, .- 1 > 

Transferred to Oefe" ed ~Cct!tribl.ti0ll! , 
;- . 

" Net Changes for the Year ~ "..;-- ':;" 
I;. .~~:, 

" 

WORK IN PROGRESS, END OF YEAR 

TOTAL DEFERRED CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS, END OF YEAR 

Version: 9108-8362-8380 
September 05, 2012 9:37 

CAPITAL PROVINCIAL 

$ 476,479,256 $ 6,790,242 

16,532,012 
9,920,565 
2,000,000 

28,452,577 

19,905,828 182,736 
19,905,828 182,736 

8,546,749 (162,736) 

$ 487,026,005 $ 6,607,506 

$ 10,524,219 

$ 491
1
980,516 $ 7,072,184 
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OTHER TOTAL 
CAPITAl. CAPITAL 

$ 485,269,49S 

16,532,012 
9,920,565 
2,000,000 

28,452,577 

20,088,564 
20,088,564 

8,364,013 

$ $ 493,633,511 

$ 10,524,219 

$ $ 5,419,189 

$ $ 499,052,700 



BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Changes for the Year 
Increase: 

Pmvircial Gtaru - Ministry d Ecfucation 
Investment Income 
Projact Surpkls transferred to MOE Reslrided Capital 

local Government Site Foes 

Decrease: 
Transferred to DGC - Cepltlll Addilionll 

Transferred to DCC - \o\brtc In Progress 

Transf9f'f'ed to Invested in Capital Aneta - Site ~ , , 
Transferred from Bylaw' to MOE Reslrk:ted Cap -r~~' 

SCHOOL DISTRICT No, 36 (SURREY) 
CAPITAL FUND 

CHANGES IN DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

BYlAW 
CAPITAL 

$ 7,782,389 $ 

28,628,578 

MINISTRY OF 

EDUCA'nON 

RESTRlC'reO 
CAPITAL 

7,382,322 

122,506 
2,723,614 

OTHER 

PROVINCIAL 
CAPITAL 

$ 

LAND 
CAPITAL 

15,7'16 ,22~ 

ontER 
CAPITAL TOTAL 

$ 30,910,935 

28,628,578 
274,207 396,713 

2,723,614 
2,283,320 2,283,320 

28 ,628,578 2,~6,120 2,557,527 ~,032,225 
-' 

~~~:.:':; 
i:;·'-:': (2SW05) " " ':12,231,~2 -J&"~" . 3 2,2$,5'i!? " '.1 2,113,264 
~~ 'c; .!; I.,··· -· i~ ~ ' ;" . ,,1[':--:': ~ ,: , . c: . .. . : . :. ~ r~ ,,:cl ~~' .. ::;o! 

Net Changes for the YNr 

BALANCE, END OF YEAR 

Version: 9106-8362-6380 
September 05, 2012 9:37 

{';':i $ _:684 ~:, .! 9,613,764,'.. -(;.1 18,~L1_ t::J.. L 33,024,199 

fi'f;1~:":~~~~.",:,,f-:; :, ~::;.;~ :~}i\,. . ( 
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SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY) 

BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Chang •• for the Year 
Investment Income 
District POftion of Pf"OOSEld5 on Disposal 
Amortization of Deferred Capital Contributions 
Capital Assets PurChased from Local Capital 
1nt8lf1lld Transfen P capital Assets Pl.Kc:hased 

1nIerf1.nd T raosfers • local Capital 

Amortization r:L Capital Assels 

Sila PlSchases frem Deferred Cortributions 
Transfer from Bylaw Capital to LCR 
Revenue MOE - Capital FeaslblHty Study 
Capitallmprovemant Fee 

Net Changes for the Y •• r 

BALANCE, END OF YEAR 

Version: 9108-8362-6380 
September 05, 2012 9:37 

CAPITAL FUND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

INVESTED IN 
CAPITAL 
ASSEllI 

$ 332,022,482 $ 

(27,150) 
20,088,5&4 

5,301,083 
3,016,912 

(28,327,429) 
5,847,800 

(2,000,000) 

3,899,780 

$ 335,9221262 $ 
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LOCAL FUND 
CAPlTA.l BALANCE 

13,918,348 $ 345,940,830 

237,717 237,717 
27,150 

20,088,5&4 
(5,301,083) 

3,016,912 
9,116,118 9,116,118 

(28,327,429) 
5,847,800 

2,000,000 
411,584 411,584 

36,761 36,761 

6,528,247 10,428,027 

2°1446,595 $ 356,368,857 





I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 

of 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

MEETING DATE: 2012-09-13 

Schedule 3(d) 

of the 
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 

(Regular) 

TOPIC: BYLAW #210, RE: DAVID BRANKIN ELEMENTARY - SITE 
#058 - STATUTORY RIGHT-Of-WAY - CITY Of SURREY 

The City of Surrey requires a Statutory Right-of Way for the operation and maintenance 
of the traffic signals works and control devices on the west side of David Brankin 
Elementary - Site #058, located at 9160 -128 Street as shown on Schedule A. 

The Statutory Right-of-Way area is for the purpose of the operation and maintenance of 
the traffic signals works and control devices. 

The Statutory Right-of-Way, in favour of the City of Surrey, will allow for constructing, 
altering, replacing, repairing, upgrading, maintaining with or without vehicles, traffic 
signal detector loops, control devices, wiring, conduits and related electrical equipment. 
The area of containment for the Statutory Right-of-Way is 33 square metres. 

The Statutory Right-of-Way will have no adverse effect on the use of the site by the 
school district; nor will they affect our ability to dispose of the site in the future. 

Under the requirements of the School Act, Section 65(5), school districts must exercise 
their authority on matters dealing with the disposal of land and/or improvements by 
passing bylaws. 

IT IS THEREfORE RECOMMENDED: 

THAT Bylaw #210, Re: David Brankin Elementary - Site #058 - Statutory Right­
of-Way - City of Surrey be given three (3) readings at th is meeting (vote must be 
unanimous). 

Continued .. . 



Page 2 
MEETING DATE: 2012-09-13 

SCHEDULE: 3(d) 

TOPIC: BYLAW #210, RE: DAVID BRANKIN ELEMENTARY - SITE #058 
- STATUTORY RIGHT-OF-WAY - CITY OF SURREY 

BYLAW RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT Bylaw #210, Re: David Brankin Elementary - Site #058 - Statutory Right­
of-Way - City of Surrey be approved as read a first time. 

2. THAT Bylaw #210, Re: David Brankin Elementary - Site #058 - Statutory Right­
of-Way - City of Surrey be approved as read a second time. 

3. THAT Bylaw #210, Re: David Brankin Elementary - Site #058 - Statutory Right­
of-Way - City of Surrey be approved as read a third time and finally adopted. 

Enclosures: 

Submitted by: 
W.D. Noye, Secre ary-Treasurer 

Approved by: 

WDN/dg 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
OF 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

BYLAW #210, RE: DAVID BRANKIN ELEMENTARY - SITE #058 -
STATUTORY RIGHT-OF-WAY - CITY OF SURREY 

THAT the Board grant a Statutory Right-of-Way on David Brankin Elementary - Site 
#058, located at 9160 - 128 Street, legally described as Parcel Identifier: 024-098-477, 
Lot A Except: Part Dedicated Road on Plan LMP41188 Section 32 Township 2 New 
Westminster District Plan LMP37428 in favour of the City of Surrey. The Statutory 
Right-of-Way area is for the purpose of the operation and maintenance of the traffic 
signals works and control devices. The Statutory-Right-of-Way will allow for 
constructing, altering, replacing, repairing, upgrading, maintaining with or without 
vehicles, traffic signal detector loops, control devices, wiring, conduits and related 
electrical equipment. The area of containment for the Statutory Right-of-Way is 33 
square metres. The Board authorizes signing officers to execute the Statutory Right-of­
Way Agreement. 

The Statutory Right-of-Way will have no adverse effect on the use of the site by the 
school district; nor will they affect our ability to dispose of the site in the future. 

READ A FIRST TIME THE 13TH OF SEPTEMBER, 2012. 

READ A SECOND TIME THE 13TH OF SEPTEMBER, 2012. 

READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 13TH OF SEPTEMBER, 2012. 

Chairperson of the Board 

Secretary-Treasurer 

I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true and original of the Board of Education of School 
District No. 36 (Surrey) Bylaw #210, Re: David Brankin Elementary - Site #058 -
Statutory Right-of-Way - City of Surrey adopted by the Board the 13th day of 
September, 2012. 

Secretary-Treasurer 
WN/dg 
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I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 

of 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

MEETING DATE: 2012-09-13 

Schedule 3(e) 

of the 
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 

(Regular) 

TOPIC: CAPITAL PROJECT BYLAW NO. 126499 
NEW PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT (PHASE 3) 

On September 2, 2011 the BC Govemment announced a new capital program to fund 
the acquisition of new playground equipment and the upgrading, repair or replacement 
of existing playgrounds. 

In a letter dated June 22, 2012, the Ministry of Education approved funding for the third 
and final phase of payment allocation which reimburses parent advisory councils for 
contributions they made to acquire playground equipment for their schools, to a 
maximum of $50,000 per school. 

Capital Project Bylaw No. 126360 and Capital Project Amendment Bylaw No. 126360-A 
(Phase 1 and 2) for playgrounds equipment was in the total amount of $447,025 
covering costs for 16 schools. The Certificate of Approval for this project was cancelled 
at year-end and a new capital bylaw is required to be adopted to cover the cost of the 
third and final phase. 

Project No. Project Description 

126499 Replacement (Phase 3) 
Chantrall Creek Elementary 

IT IS THEREFORE RECOMMENDED: 

Amount 

$ 50.000 
$ 50,000 

THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 126499 be given three (3) readings at this 
meeting (vote must be unanimous). 

(Continued) 



MEETING DATE: 2012-09-13 

SCHEDULE: 3(e) 

TOPIC: CAPITAL PROJECT BYLAW NO. 126499 
NEW PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT (Phase 3) 

BYLAW RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 126499 be approved as read a first time. 

Page 2 

2. THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 126499 be approved as read a second time. 

3. THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 126499 be approved as read a third time and 
finally adopted. 

Enclosures: 

Submitted by: 
W.O. Noye, Secretary-Treasurer 

Approved by: 4t'~~"peri",e"de", 
WDN/dg 



CAPITAL BYLAW NO. 126499 
NEW PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT (PHASE 3) 

A BYLAW by the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) (hereinafter called 
the "Board") to adopt a Capital Project of the Board pursuant to Sections 143 (2) and 144 
(1) of the School Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 412 as amended from time to time (called the "Acr'). 

WHEREAS in accordance with provisions of the School Act the Minister of Education 
(hereinafter called the "Minister") has approved Capital Project No. 126499. 

NOW THEREFORE the Board agrees to the following: 

(a) upon approval to proceed, commence the Project and proceed diligently and use its 
best efforts to complete the Project substantially as directed by the Minister; 

(b) observe and comply with any rule, policy or regulation of the Minister as may be 
applicable to the Board or the Project; and, 

(c) maintain proper books of account, and other information and documents with respect 
to the affairs of the Project, as may be prescribed by the Minister. 

NOW THEREFORE the Board enacts as follows: 

1. The Capital Bylaw of the Board approved by the Minister and specifying a maximum 
expenditure of $50,000 for Project No. 126499 is hereby adopted. 

2. This Bylaw may be cited as School District No. 36 (Surrey) Capital Bylaw No. 126499. 

READ A FIRST TIME THE 13TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2012; 
READ A SECOND TIME THE 13TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2012; 
READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 13TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2012. 

Board Chair 

Secretary-Treasurer 

I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true and original School District No. 36 (Surrey) Capital 
Bylaw No. 126499 adopted by the Board the 13th day of September, 2012. 

Secretary-Treasurer 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 

of 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

Schedule 3(f) 

of the 
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 

(Regular) 

MEETING DATE: 2012-09-13 

TOPIC: CAPITAL PROJECT BYLAW NO. 126450 
CARBON NEUTRAL CAPITAL PROGRAM (CNCP) 

On April 5, 2012, the Ministry of Education initiated a capital funding program for school districts 
in an amount equal to, or greater than, the annual cost of carbon offsets for school districts. 

In a letter dated June 12, 2012, the Ministry of Education allocated CNCP funding to Surrey 
School District for 201212013 fiscal year up to a total maximum of $764,908. 

Project No. 

126450 

Project Description 

CNCP Project Funding 2012/13 

CNCP Energy Study Funding 2012113 

IT IS THEREFORE RECOMMENDED: 

Amount 

$ 757,591 

$ 7,317 

$ 764,908 

THAT, subject to Ministry of Education approval, Capital Project Bylaw No. 126450 be 
given three (3) readings at this meeting (vote must be unanimous). 

BYLAW RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 126450 be approved as read a first time. 

2. THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 126450 be approved as read a second time. 

3. THAT Capital Project Bylaw No. 126450 be approved as read a third time and finally 
adopted. 

Enclosures: 

Submitted by: 

Approved by: 

WDN/dg 



CAPITAL BYLAW NO. 126450 
CARBON NEUTRAL CAPITAL PROGRAM (CNCP) 

A BYlAW by the Board of Education of School District No. 36 (Surrey) (hereinafter called the 'Board') to adopt 
a Capital Project of the Board pursuantto Sections 143 (2) and 144 (1) of the School Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 412 
as amended from time to time (called the " Acr'). 

WHEREAS in accordance with provisions of the School Act the Minister of Education (hereinafter called the 
'Minister") has approved Capital Project No. 126450. 

NOW THEREFORE the Board agrees to the following: 

(a) upon approval to proceed, commence the Project and proceed diligently and use its best efforts to 
complete the Project substantially as directed by the Minister; 

(b) observe and comply with any rule, policy or regulation of the Minister as may be applicable to the Board 
or the Project; and, 

(c) maintain proper books of account, and other information and documents with respect to the affairs of the 
Project, as may be prescribed by the Minister. 

NOW THEREFORE the Board enacts as follows: 

1. The Capital Bylaw of the Board approved by the Minister and specifying a maximum expenditure of 
$764,908 for Project No. 126450 is hereby adopted. 

2. This Bylaw may be cited as School District NO.36 (Surrey) Capital Bylaw No. 126450. 

READ A FIRST TIME THE 13TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2012; 
READ A SECOND TIME THE 13TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2012; 
READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 13TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2012. 

Board Chair 

Secretary-Treasurer 

I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true and original School District No. 36 (Surrey) Capital Bylaw No. 126450 
adopted by the Board the 13th day of September, 2012. 

Secretary-Treasurer 
/dg 



I~Urrey Schools 
LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING 

MEETING DATE: 

TOPIC: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 

2012-09-13 

Schedule 4(b) 

of the 
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 

(Regular) 

PROGRESS REPORT - ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS 

The attached report is submitted in accordance with Board direction given on 1992-02-27. 

Enclosures: 

Submitted by: 
W. . Noye, Seer tary-Treasurer 

Approved by: 





BOARD OF EDUCA TION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) 
PROGRESS REPORT - ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS 

As of September 13,2012 

Please note that the completion/occupancy dates showing are target dates, based on known 
circumstances. These dates may well change if they prove to be unrealistic. 

Site #001 - H;orth Road Elementary (Seismic Upgrade) 

Planning Funds were approved by the Ministry of Education in 2005/2006 to 
determine viability of a structural seismic upgrade; 
2007-01-09 Bush, Bohlman & Partners appointed Prime Consultant; 
2007-09-18 Covered Play Area - Completed. 

Site #032 - Panorama Ridge Secondary (300 Capacity Addition & NLC) 

2011-10-31 BC Government announced funding; 
2011-11-10 Board appointed Grant & Sinclair Architects Ltd. to prepare a Project 
Definition Report (PDR); 
2012-03-29 Board appointed Grant & Sinclair Architects Ltd. as Project Architect; 
2012-05-17 Board approved sketch plans and Capital Project Funding Agreement 
(CPFA); 
2012-05-25 Ministry of Education approved CPFA. 

Site #038 - Sunnyside Elementary (Refer to Site #202) 

Planning Funds were approved in the 2006/2007 Capital Plan to determine 
viability of a renovation/upgrade; 
2007-10-25 Board appointed Grant & Sinclair Architects Ltd. as Project Architect; 
Phase 1 of a two phase Ministry mandated Feasibility Study completed; 
Phase 2 of a two phase Ministry mandated Feasibility Study completed; 
2009-02-12 Board Motion regarding possible school closure; 
2009-04-16 Board approved Bylaw #186 Re: Sunnyside Elementary School - Site 
#038 - School Closure - effective 2011-09-01. It is proposed that the Sunnyside 
School program be relocated upon the completion of a new school Grandview 
Heights NW Area Elementary - Site #202 located at 2828 - 159th Street. 
(This will be removed from the next report.) 

Site #053 - T. E. Scott Elementary (Eight Classroom Addition and Building Upgrade) 

2010-06-14 Ministry of Education announced funding; 
2010-06-24 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects as Project 
Architect; 
2010-09-23 Board approved sketch plans; 
2011-02-10 Board approved Capital Project Funding Agreement; 
2011-03-25 Ministry approved Capital Project Funding Agreement; 

Cont'd ... 
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2011-05-31 Tender closing date; 
2011-06-09 Board approved contract award to Titan Construction Company 
Limited; 
2013-03 Anticipated Completion. 

Site #059 - Riverdale Elementary (Seismic Upgrade) 

Planning Funds were approved by the Ministry of Education in 2005/2006 to 
determine viability of a structural seismic upgrade; 
2007-01-09 Bush, Bohlman & Partners appointed Prime Consultant; 
2007-09-18 Covered Play Area - Completed; 
Ministry mandated Feasibility Study completed. 

Site #140 - Martha Jane Norris Elementary (Addition) 

Planning Funds were approved in the 2006/2007 Capital Plan for an addition to 
increase capacity from 80K + 425 to 80K + 550 student spaces; 
Phase I of a 2 phase Ministry mandated Feasibility Study underway; 
2004-08-24 the Board approved an amendment to the Ministry 2004-2008 Five 
Year Capital Plan approving that the funding year for the addition to Chimney Hill 
Elementary (from year three 2006/2007 to year one 2004/2005) and the funding 
year for the addition to Martha Jane Norris (from year one 2004/2005 to year three 
2006/2007) be changed. 

Site #141 - Fraser Heights Secondary (200 Capacity Addition & NLC) 

2011-10-31 BC Government announced funding; 
2011-11-10 Board appointed Grant & Sinclair Architects Ltd. to prepare a Project 
Definition Report (PDR); 
2012-03-29 Board appointed Grant & Sinclair Architects Ltd. as Project Architect; 
2012-05-17 Board approved sketch plans and Capital Project Funding Agreement 
(CPFA); 
2012-05-25 Ministry of Education approved CPFA. 

Site #201 - Katzie Elementary (New School & NLC) 

2011-10-31 BC Government announced funding; 
2011-11-10 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects to prepare a 
Project Definition Report (PDR); 
2012-03-29 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects as Project 
Architect; 
2012-05-17 Board approved sketch plans and Capital Project Funding Agreement 
(CPFA); 
2012-05-25 Ministry of Education approved CPFA; 
2012-09-20 Bid closing date. 
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Site #202 - Sunnyside Elementary (Replacement & NLC) (refer to Site #038) 

2009-04-16 Board approved Bylaw #186 Re: Sunnyside Elementary School - Site 
#038 - School Closure - effective 2011-09-01. It is proposed that the Sunnyside 
School program be relocated upon the completion of a new school Grandview 
Heights NW Area Elementary - Site #202 located at 2828 - 159th Street; 
2010-02-11 Board approved sketch plans, Site #202; 
2010-10-27 Ministry of Education staff approved adding Neighbourhood Learning 
Centre to Site #202; 
2011-02-10 Board approved sketch plans, Site #202 Neighbourhood Learning 
Centre; 
2011-12-15 Board approved Capital Project Funding Agreement (CPFA); 
2012-01-18 Ministry of Education approved CPFA 
2012-02-08 Issued bid documents; 
2012-03-08 Bid closing date; 
2012-05-17 Board approved contract award to Bouygues Building Canada Inc.; 
2012-08 Anticipated Completion. 

Site #211- Goldstone Park Elementary (New School & NLC) 

2011-10-31 BC Government announced funding; 
2011-11-10 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects to prepare a 
Project Definition Report (PDR); 
2012-03-29 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects as Project 
Architect; 
2012-05-17 Board approved sketch plans and Capital Project Funding Agreement 
(CPFA); 
2012-05-25 Ministry of Education approved CPFA; 
2012-09-25 Bid closing date. 

Combined Seismic Projects, 
Seismic Upgrades - Various Schools 

2007-07-26 Planning and Portable Classrooms funding approved; 
2007-09-20 Tender closed for Portable Classrooms; 
2007-10-11 Portable Classrooms Construction awarded to Shelter Industries Ltd.; 
2007-11-05 Bush, Bohlman & Partners appointed Prime Consultant; 
2008-02-28 Board approved Capital Project Agreement; 
2008-05-01 Ministry approved Capital Project Agreement; 
Various Projects listed under site number ·Combined Seismic Upgrade"; 
(This will be removed from the next report.) 
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